
 
Sierra County Commission 
Albert Lyon Event Center 

2953 South Broadway, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
Tuesday, October 15th, 2024 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO MEETING VIA: 
(http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) (Local radio KCHS 101.9) 

 

Call to Order: 9:45 AM Public Hearing Ordinance No. 24~001 Amending Subdivision Claim of 
Exemption  

 
10:00 AM Regular Meetings 

 
Roll Call: Travis Day-Chairman   Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk 
  James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair   Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
  Hank Hopkins-Commissioner  Amber Vaughn-County Manager 
 
Pledge Of Allegiance 
 
New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures.  
 
 Introduction of Guests  
 

I. Approval of Agenda: 
II. Approval of Minutes: 

A. Regular Meeting ~ September 17th, 2024 
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes 
IV. Consent Agenda: 

A. Resolution No. 110~275 Accounts Payable  
B. Resolution No. 110~276 Indigent Claims 
C. Indigent Burial B2024~011 
D. Claim of Exemption No. 24~010 Ellerbroek & Brittan 

V. Presentations/reports: 
A. Years of Service Awards  
B. Department Reports  

VI. Board of Finance: 
A. September Reconciliation 

VII. Old Business: 
A. CLLA JPA Amendment  

VIII. New Business: 
A. Final Gila National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan Revision 
B. Approval Gift/Transfer of Ownership of Decommissioned Fuel Tank from the T Or C 

Municipal Airport Monticello/Cuchillo VFD 
IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurements: 



A. Road-State Price Agreement-ABC Concrete-Approval  
B. Road- ITB- Bartoo Sand & Gravel-Approval 
C. Agreement between the County of Sierra and AZ/NM Coalition of Counties Regarding 

Support for Amicus in State of Utah v. United States of America  
D. Detention Services Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Luna County and Sierra 

County   
X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 

A. Resolution No. 110~277 Resolution of Support for City of Truth or Consequences 
Cantrell Dam Project  

B. Resolution No. 110~278 Resolution Establishing a Process for the Examination and 
Installation of Traffic Calming Devices  

C. Resolution No. 110~279 Budget 
D. Ordinance No. 24~001 Amending Subdivision Claim of Exemption  

XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H) : 
Pending and Threatened Litigation : 
A. Satoshi Nakamoto v. Sierra County  

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session: 
XIII. Adjourn 
 
 
 
Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, November 19th, 2024, at 10:00 AM. 
Items for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 
5:00pm on the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the 
meeting or as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be 
provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary 
or other type of accessible format is needed. 

 
 
 



 

      
          SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
        SEPTEMBER 17, 2024 

 
   

CALL TO ORDER:   10:00 am Regular Meeting  
 

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session 
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, September 17, 2024, at the Sierra County 
Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date St, Truth or Consequences, New 
Mexico. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
 

 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
            Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
  
 Clerk of Board: Shelly Trujillo 
 
 County Attorney: David Pato 
           
 County Manager: Amber Vaughn 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE: 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
   
Ryan Williams, Ernie Armijo, Tim Kuzdrowski, Ruben Lucero, Virginia 
Lee, Michelle Atwell, Monica Zepeda, Kayce Edwards, Patrice Love, Billy 
Neeley, Sandy Jones 
             

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
A. Regular Meeting-August 20, 2024 
 
 

 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
September 17, 2024 
Page 2   

 

 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the minutes as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  
 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES 
 
Flood Commissioner, Sandy Jones, reported he is getting calls that roads are 

flooded and culverts are clogged.  Mr. Jones stated these calls should be 
going to the Road Department, not the Flood Commissioner. 

 
Mr. Jones also stated that he has a good working relationship with Billy from 

the Road Department and Ryan from Emergency Management. 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A.  Resolution No. 110-270- Account Payables 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-271- Indigent Claims 
 
C.  Claim of Exemption No 24-008 Circle G Farms LLC 
 
D.  Claim of Exemption No 24-009 Covarrubias 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

V. PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS: 
 
A.  Years of Service award 
B.  Department Reports 
C.  Defensible Space Around Homes-See Attached 
 

VI. BOARD OF FINANCE: 
 

A.  August Reconciliation 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the August Reconciliation as 
presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
 A.  Petition for Road Vacation VR24-002 Request to Vacate a Portion of 
Tularosa Road near Engle 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
September 17, 2024 
Page 3   

 

   
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to Table the Petition for Road 
Vacation VR24-002 Request to Vacate a Portion of Tularosa Road near 
Engle as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A.  Petition for Road Vacation VR24-003 Request to Vacate Tucker Rd in 

Winston Townsite 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the Petition for Road Vacation 

VR24-003 Request to Vacate Tucker Rd in Winston Townsite as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
B.  Petition for Road Vacation VR24-004 Appointment of Byron Wilson, Beau 

Marshall and Ronnie Chavez as Freeholders to View the Request to Vacate a 
Portion of Macho Rd in Lake Valley, with Jared Bartoo and Cathy Vickers 
as Alternates 

 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Petition for Road 
Vacation VR24-004 Appointment of Byron Wilson, Beau Marshall and 
Ronnie Chavez as Freeholders to View the Request to Vacate a Portion of 
Macho Rd in Lake Valley, with Jared Bartoo and Cathy Vickers as 
Alternates as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

C.  Petition for Road Vacation VR24-005-Appointment of John Diamond, 
Byron Wilson and Beau Marshall as Freeholders to View the Requesst to 
Vacate a Portion of ‘B’ Avenue in Winston Townsite, with Jared Bartoo and 
Cathy Vickers as Alternates 
 

   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Petition for Road Vacation 
VR24-005-Appointment of John Diamond, Byron Wilson and Beau Marshall 
as Freeholders to View the Request to Vacate a Portion of ‘B’ Avenue in 
Winston Townsite, with Jared Bartoo and Cathy Vickers as Alternates as 
presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
     

IX. CONTRACTS – AGREEMENTS – PROCUREMENT 
 
A.  Institute for Responsive Government 
   



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
September 17, 2024 
Page 4   

 

   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Institute for Responsive 
Government as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
B.  Contract No 2024-09-055-Reset Rental Assistance Grant (The Olive Tree) 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Contract No 2024-09-055-Reset 

Rental Assistance Grant (The Olive Tree) as presented. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
C. Road-State Price Agreement-ABC Concrete-Official Approval 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Road-State Price 

Agreement-ABC Concrete-Official Approval as presented.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
D.  Agreement between Wilson & Company and The County of Sierra 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Agreement between Wilson & 

Company and The County of Sierra as presented. Commission Vice-Chair 
Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 
1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
X. RESOLUTIONS – ORDINANCES – PROCLAMATIONS 

 
A.  Resolution No. 110-272 Budget Adjustment 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-272 
Budget Adjustment as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-273-Resolution Supporting the New Mexico Counties 
2025 Legislative Priorities 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-273-
Resolution Supporting the New Mexico Counties 2025 Legislative Priorities 
as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
C.  Resolution 110-274-Resolution to Approve 2024 Tax Rates 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution 110-274-
Resolution to Approve 2024 Tax Rates as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
September 17, 2024 
Page 5   

 

SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 
voting yes. 
 

  XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H): 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for 

Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all 
Commissioners present voting yes.   
 
            District 1 – Yes 
 District 2 – Yes 
 District 3 – Yes 

 
            PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION: 
 

A. In the Matter of Sierra County Clerk, D-721-CV-2024-00087 
B. Ramirez v. Sierra County 

                                                                
           PERSONNEL: 
      
            REAL ESTATE:  
 
                       XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back into Regular Session.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Roll call vote was taken, 
with all Commissioners present voting yes. 
 
A. Direction with Respect to Flood Commissioner Legal Service Invoices 

 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Direction with Respect 
to Flood Commissioner Legal Service Invoices as presented.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
 

 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY 
COMMISSION MEETING:  
 
The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting 
has been scheduled for Tuesday, October 15, 2024 at 10:00 A.M. at the Alber 
J Lyon Event Center at 2953 S Broadway, Truth or Consequences, New 
Mexico. 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
September 17, 2024 
Page 6   

 

 
 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.    
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission 
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
September 17, 2024 
Page 7   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 17th day of September, 2024. 
 
 

 
 
 
 SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 
 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk 
 

   
 



State of New Mexico

Shellr X. Ttujillo
Counr! Cler[
s7s-E9J-2El0

Candace Chavez
Couit! Trcasurur

57t-89t-J52't

+tichael D. Husron

575-891-2589

575-891-2810

l7l2 North Date Strcet
Trulh or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Amher Vaughn
Counly Monager

5 7 5-894-62 I 5 voice 5 7 5-894-9 5 48 lor

County of Sierra

Jan e$ E. Plron
(on i\sion?r Dinri.t I

s7s-E9t-62 t S

Travis Day
Corn ni ssio ne, Dinri.l 2

575-891-62r5

Hank Hopkins
Connissionet Dini., .l

575-894-62t 5

Q,u tr Sherill'
575-891-9t 50

RESOLUTTON NO. 110.275

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD

BEGINNING SEPTEMBER 1SI, 2024
AND

ENDING SEPTEMBER 3OTH, 2024

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW

MEXICO, MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON OCTOBER 151h,2024 DESIRES

TO PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE

AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND

WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS

FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,440,942.86 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED

ON THIS 15th DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST: TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER



;
j

EEE6

dBEgg

hr2
ri,r 

!i 
T

 
F

l
E

aEBE

49
E

E
.

:ln

1Iii



;;;ni 
.' 

;

,E
ls39
<

 
E

O
O

N

E
i6:--B

S
 

"39":t 
5;i5

<
o

sDB
E

5-<
h

+
,

4e

a.{;



1.;

liG
G

S
[5[51[

sc

5j1H
 

=
B

 
=

; 
2fi7228

6 B
 fr 9 E

 3 d E
 B

 A
E

 g E
 E

 6 E
 B

B

456
B

S
E

fB
H

E
U

S
E

S
E

{

$

EELE

II;



";

I;

6e

2i

3;"-
E

5l*
9E

B
5

.-E6; 
;

,E
 

; 
;

tE
 E

 
E

E

35

F*3

rtESE

E6EtIe

h

E
i!

u9giha

I
,

I;



..1
'j

;

.-
--;;6iegIts

E

9'

B

;E
'; 

;

EEIi

E

ea
2i

.P

t:st

bEe

E

E
8

b

b

E
"

h8

Bi

*

i
I

i
,

i
i



nO
E

1

-,

H
:

o 
; 

h,

z

{ 
€:,!g<

9
a>

;F
r6e5?

eE

E

e
I

E

a

5-
E5

,iLiE

3E

t,1

E
:

3H
L

d
iP

i

1

B
::::::



1;

.
1

^

aa 
A

r5-.3

T
tsE

E
P

3E1fi

6E

1.E3

E
3!

6:

oF
6

E3

tsb

6l td,

6E
8".

tEI

tP3

3- 
.$.

E
.a

i
i

i{d



{1".:{1.1.-1.-
.i

;
11

oIL-
IE

gE
3&

;
2es,ld

Ii3

g"91

i

1

1e7



r.az/ La/6a-aJ rzia/sa/Eo-lt.r 1r a

t.oz/ Lo/60 0r rzoz/s./a,-rrd'rrl a
jzoz/ Lo/60 0J- jz|z/sz/e,-rld ltaa
,zoz/La/6a oJ, taaa/aa/3a-trit aE a

tzoz / Lo / 60 - ot,za. / \. / Bo Nr 1ud
z00z- r0 -r0r ra,z / L0 / 6a -o.L rz0z / az / e0 -N,1r^d

tzo z / L0 / 6a -o! bza. / 5. / Ba' bLd \a^a

t.az/ La/60-ot rzoz/az/ao-*r n^a

eo0e-10-r0r ,eaz/Lo/60-ot baoz/sa/eo-'|d at a

200z-r0-10r ta1a/La/60-oL tzoa / sa / so -A.! 1?l^a

zO0z_I0-I0r rloa/ La /6a-oJ,'z0el54l30-r{{ lxrrd

z0oz-ro- ror taot / La / 6a - or- ttl. / sa / aa rE lat a

rzaz/10/6a o! bzaz/\z/eo-N all^d

200z-r0 - r0 r tzl z / Lo / 60 - oJ- t a1a / sz / eo -tlr 1t^a
tzoz/ Lo/5a aJ- rz0zlszl30-Its 1I^d
rzoz / Lo / 5a or- rzorlszls0-x.{,]Ird

200.-r0-r0r r.az / Lo / 60 a,L r.az / 9. / ta -!.r 1U^a

r :a6EdNo1ffr10s3x oNrrsrarJsHJ

x Yrrx!'r 'r.Igrcr



3isr;22 (CHEC50)

GAXCIA, C'iIAT.SEY D

PROPERTY A5SESSSENIS

p\Rt at aE/2./2021 7a ae/a1/2a24

pvRr. Fx-03/25l20?4 rn- a9 / a-t / 2a24 .0r' 06 -2002
pvRl- ?ri-0a/25/2021 'to-os/01/2a24 { 01- 06 ' 2002

PvnL fil - 0a / 25 / 2024 1o- 09 / 01 / 2 al

PYRL . oa/25/2a24 7o os/a1/2a24 .01 06-2002

PveL aa/2e/2024 ro ae/a1/2a2,
PvRJ FU oa/25/2a24 m oe/o1/2024

P\Rt, Fu-oa/25/2o2. 7A 0e/01/2024
pYR! Fl.r-03/25lr0r{ ta ae / 01 / 2a24
pvPL Ptl oB/2./2o24 ra ae/o1/2024
PYiL Ftr-03/2sl202.'ta ae / 01 / 2024

CLERK 3?T,12

PYRL FN-oa/25/2024 m ae/o1/2a24
PYRL ?A AA/2a/2A21 m O9/O1/2A24
pYRLF 0s/2sl20r4 m oe/01/2024
PyRt" Flq OA / 25 / 2024',tO - 09 / 01 / 2024 a01-0a-2002



zooz-to-6ze tzaz/La/60 ot rzoz/sz/ao *r 1E a

,zoz/ Lo /60 ar, rz0alsal3o-Iu,lrl-ra

rzoz / Lo / 6a - ar, laae /.2 / sa -Nt 1.a^a

tzoz/ Lo/60-or, ie0zlsrl30-Ns arlrd
rza z / La / 60 - or, tzo. /.2 / Bo -^a n^a

orlnsrdr.slo re

z00a- tE-60s raoz. / Lo / 60 - d- jaoa / sz / 3a -ud 1\ a

lzoz/ Lo/60-ot izoz/ez/aa-|,r 1rr^a

r00z-r0 r0' ,zo./Lo/60 oL rzoz/sz/Ba \r.\E^a
z00z-r0-I0, ttoz/Lo/60 0J )zoz/sa/Ra ur 1\1d
e00z r0-r0r taoz / L0 / 6a -oL tza. / sz / eo -tid .t]ltd

i00 E'00 r0"zoa/Lo/60 0r tz|z/5./sa-ua.111^d

tto./ La/6a -oa rz0zlEzl80.N 13rd

r00z-00 r0' rza./Lo/60 aL rz0zlE./30-r,{l qnrd

rz0rl.0/60-or iz0zls./s0-xd ld,{d

r00z-r0-10r ,z0z/La/6a oL D.0u /Ezls0 N|ru.^d

s.z-0rLor{ Norrnaosax



E
E

.

s

EE

E
IE

E

'1
I8

53

E

E
E

E
E

Eid

itiii

h3i

Eh

E
E

E

E

sifi

E
E

1EE$

IjE

I6!$
F

Iv;e

Id6E

i; a9



P

E

-

1
E

3

eBg'i

I

E
E

E
E

E

E
--

E

EE

EEi

Eh

P
8P

E
E

E
E

E
E

ts5I

PeB

8P
P

E
E

E

sa*.B

3

E
E

E
T

E

dE

!'

EEB

3

^a 5



e8E
E

it(.I

I

{3

e3

E
E

E
 

E

I;<
.

EE
-'

1

E
E

E
E

E

z

i

i

gPE
E

-
i3

I

E
E

3Idd

trE
E

E

?>
,

a2

P
E

E
E

I

3

E
E

E
E

l-

3b

3;

;l

4



3,51:22 I CraEC60 )

SHETTER, RICHARD L

CHECR LISTING

Invoice ( DATE

PvrL a4 oa/25/2a24 Ta-ne/a1/2a21
preL -aa/25/2024 1O-09/01 /2024
PteL a+ oa / 25 / 2024 7o - 09 / a1 / 2a24

NITERS, ROBERT D P\aL Fi- 0s / 25 / 2o2. T) - as / a1 / 2a24

e\RL wrae/25/2a2. ra-ae/01/2021 .02 - s0 -2 00?

r\RL Ri- A3 / 25 / 2024 tO - 09 / 01 / 2021 614 - 3? - 2002
pYnL F -03/25l202. rA-ae/01/2024 61.-t2-2oo.
P{}L a1 os/25/2a21 'r0 ae/o1/202. 611-\2-2ao2
P {tL ptl- oa / 25 / 2021'ta - 09 / 01 / 2A24 61A - 72 - 2AA2

PYFr- ft .06/25l20-14 aA - A9 / A1 / rA24

p-ian Pi - aa / 2a / 2024 \) - 09 / 01 / 202a 6a4 - a2 - 2002
p\Rt, Fil-oa/25/2024 tA-A9/A1 /2A24 634. !2 2AA2

P\Rt En-06/2s/2024 rJ-as/a1 /2a24 634-32-2002

P\tL FU- 0S / 25 / 2a24 \A - 09 / 01 / 2A24 674 - 12 - 2AA2
pyRr, Frtt-tta/2s/2021 fo 0e/01 /2021
PYRr" tu- ae/25 /2a24'ra- as / a1 / 2a21

PyFL Fn- OA / 25 / 2a24'rA - a9 / a1 / 2a24 63a - 12 - 2OO2

pvNL n oa/2./2a24 'ra ae/a1/2a2a
PYRL Er.r-03/:s/202a 70 09/01 /2024
P',tRL a3/2e/2a21 'to oe/o1/2024
PvR',r, a3 /29/2024'ra-a9 / 01 / 2024 614- 32 -2oo2

pYR! Fri-03/2sl2024 m-ae/al/2a24 634 \2-2002
PyeL ?A os/25/2A24',ro-oe / a1 /2A24 6r.-r2-2002
p\PL Ftq-oa/25/2024 71)-09/01/2024 6r{ -rr -2002
P\PL F$ aa/25/2024 7o-oe/o1/2024 614 32-2oo2

P\PL N oa/25/2o24'to oe/o1/2024
pyRr, Fx-03/2sl2024 rn-oe/a1/2024 53. - 32 -2002
pyRt Era-0a/2s/2a2a Ta-09/t)1/202a 6l{ - 12-2002
PYRL F1,{ oslr51202.'ra ae/a1 /2a24



I00z-s0-ror tzo z / Lo / 6a - ctl tzaz / sz / aa ta 1t^d

z00z'30 r0r ezo./ Lo/60-aL
ezoz/Lo/6a aL

s00z a0 ro' e.o./Lo/60 0L
z00z-a0-r0r nz.az/ Lo /5o -ot"

400r-30-r0r t.a. / La / 6a o!

rzoz/Lo/6a ar- tzaz/s./sa-*a 1a^a
s00z-zE-rre rzoz/Lo/6o ar t.oz/sz/Ro u,e ?t{1d
zaaz zt-tfe t.az/Lo/6o oJ- rzoz/sz/ao N nld

200. z€ rte rzoz/Lo/6a o! t.a./52/ea-re 1d a

zoaz-at-ttg tz1z/Lo/60-oe t.oz/sz/so NA 1a^a
gaaz-at-tt9 raoz/Lo/50-oL tzoz/sz/ao NJ 1E a

.oo z - z. - tte t.oc / La / 6a -or- rzo. /.2 / eo ttrJ 1E^a

a1o.-zt-tts ,zo./Lo/6o o! rza./sz/ea rs 1t^a
200. .t-rt9 tzoz/Lo/50 or, tzo./s./za-,ta 1r a

coa.-zE-tte tzoz/Lo/60 0L tzoz/sz/eo-'() 1t^a
200. zr-rre rzo./La/6a oJ- r.0zlEzla0-x.r 1{ d

xo1z-zt-tte rz0z/Lo/6a d, r.a./../aa a 1a a

.oo.-.t-tte tzo./La/60 0! r.az/s./sa ur 1E^d
a00z-zE-rf9 tzaa/Lo/60 0t |zoz/sz/Bo Ha 1\ d

zoia-zt-ta9 tzaz/La/60-o.L rz0zl52l30 lr, ,ldAd

ao0z-zr-r69 rzo./La/6a oL rz0zlezl30 r{J ldrd
a'aa tt-re9 |zoa/Lo/60 a! tzoa/g2/so fia 11! d

zaaz-zE-tee rzoz/Lo/60 ar, tzoz/sz/R0 t a 1N^a
zooz-zt tte ,zoz/L0/50-oL taoz/.e/ao-!.r 1r d

z00z-2. rrr rzoz/10/5o-ar ta0z/sa/Bo-aa 1ll^d
z0o z - z. - tt9 raoz / Lo / 50 -or, r.oz / \t / eo -!{d "!t^d
e00?-2. ir9 rza./La/6a-or, rz0?/Ecl30-ru rdrd

rzo./ L0/6a-or- tzaz/.2/3a-ru 1r d



E
E

E
E

E

EaI

E

aa!

;;;;;

E
E

E
E

E

p

,EI

P
B

8

E
E

E

itrE6E
.-

E1

E
E

E
E

**g(

:

4

EaI

Iifi4E

t
E

--

,5

t.

i

E 2t:;E:E
b



E
E

&
E

E
--

{it{
E

E
E

E

e3

56r

E2e$

BE

3--

-,I1$e:EI3

325'
c(

Iex

aE;c

EI

.,?E

.,5

1E1

HEc3

rE

-
"4E

EEas

E
E

E

B;

EE5

3;

iE

:9N
A



ol0r sg.&Isl^Io ssal^lss a rrYHlsINrHoY

,zaz / La / 5a -or" rzaa/../a0.ua .ld^d

rzo./ Lo/t o-ot rz0zlEel60-r{d ldrd

z00z-r0-10r rzaz/ La/6a-oL r.0z/az/a0 -ui .rn^d

z0oz .0 r0l t.oz/Lo/6a dL t.o./ez/ao-,., 1r^a
z00a-.0 r0, t.oz/Lo/6a or- rz0zl52130-l,(r 1lld

rzoz/ Lo/60 or- rz0./szl30'r{r llud

laz orL oN NolJr.rossr



cii-i-66
i 

; 
o 

; 
; 

i 
: 

i, 
; 

; 
i,iF

 
d 

i 
d 

ci!t 
@

 !i

9E

F
 999e999e9! 99999e9 eF

 9!9et! 
e !9! 9999999eei99 9e9eeee9 e99999eee



s: 
H

 e d::: 
fl3;3: 

X
 E

:::5;X
3i 

X
 a g 3 i I i 

3 X
 3 E

e:S
 r 3 R

 3 3 e 3[ r [ 5 S
3l l5 

r X
 X

 F
 F

 B

I

b

IP
C

IIIH
LLg:IT

!" 
""H

H
E

H
E

E
P

C
E

IH
H

" 
""""E

E
H

H
P

r r ft rr r r r 3 rr 
-^ r Lt t8 rt 

6 6 E
d 6 6 6 6 6 E

 E
 E

 6 6 6 6 E
 6 E

 E
 6 6 6 E

 d d d d d f d d f d d d f d d d

i;



9

9 e ! e I g I I q I I9I 
e e e e e ! I I I9I 

e I e I e S
 e e e 39I e e ! I I9 e I e 5] 

9 !:9I 
i I I 5l

<
144d 

<
<

(<
C

{<
<

<
<

4d(d

5! ;

E
E

E
 

JE
E

E



oi:N
;;

ik 
--

" " L ! ! I t t. 
". 

" " " P
 C

 I P
 3 E

 " " " " P
 C

8 "E
 " 

" E
 gP

 8v t P
P

Ets;



i d d d T
 E

 E
 E

 I I T
 T

 { T
 I T

 I I T
 I T

 T
 E

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 h T

 E
E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 6E
 E

E
 E

 6 6 E
 6 i;;;; 

i 9 9 9 3 ? 3
g p n I. 

. ".. 
E

 gI I I E
 E

 E
. ". 

pE
p gpS

p p p p pp" " " p pp " " ".. 
s

jI



5

;

5 E
 6 T

 E
 6 E

 E
 6 E

 E
E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 T
 I E

 IE
 E

 S
 i 

E
 E

 E
 E

i E
 i 

E
 E

 E
;;;;;;;; 

$ S
 S

 $ S
 A

S
A

g 
ff

t 
I 

I 
t 

o 
o t, 

!: 
!, 

o o o o o o o t 
ts t 

t 
t 

o 
I 

I 
t 

I 
I 

I 
o o o a I 

i 
t 

I 
o o d o o o o o I 

t



8
g

:frtt:f 
tot6o 

ttrtf 
ttttr, 

trl=
o 

aottJtllt



E3

5II



t

k=ts9{E;



J J "'dd i J d d d d d d d d d E
 T

 T
 T

 T
 E

 I T
 E

 I T
 E

 I E
 E

 E
 T

 I f E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 f E

 6 6 6 f E
 6 E

 6 6 6 E
 E

 6 6 E
 E

 6

5c

3

;) a9;



444;i 
r, 

1<
111

38 E
 a dS

533 3 5 S
E

E
E

 dE
E

 
E

".,: 
t t k c k t I c P

 c P
L

zzzzzzzzIzIIIII 
i t t t t 5 t t t t xzxxx t t x t I xxxlx * ! * 1*

E
E

9eC
zzE

E
zC

zzgE
^ 11211e111 

7227e111 
I 1 I Z

 I e Z
 Z

 Z
 Z

 Z
 I

aI6

!:-

e"' 
9"8

!9H
E

$r

E
! 

k
16 

[

E
F

rzii

E
 

iE
E

E
 

*E
gg

E



9il

a4 
E

t8"-".6

*EE
f

3H

E

E
iH

zE
eS

!966oa

;;iiiiaaa
q,666o

a a o 3 0 
" " " t t t 

E
 P

 t c ! k L g ! 
L I L L

!9qq!!o

{ { i { ff frfififra, i, 
d s E

 r s E
, e*aaa r, t r, 

* E
 * fi, t E

 E
 f;

dduidririoiA
iin

adooi!qi:ii!i!iii 
i! 

oi! 
d 

ed 
oi!ir

ih

;

E
 

.b
A

o 
Ifi

E
E

 
66

59E
585

,t

53i



eiE
il

6l 
il

3E
 

ii

1r 
ii

E

6

E
9hE

s'
o5ft

E

911

EE*.

a9



,

33333353
1,s

Z

a3

$e

B
S

E
E

E
g*

5H56 
6

k 
dt

E
 

3L

9{E
IE

T
i

5 t I I I r: 
l3: 

l5l 
J5 5 5 5 5 5

aoaoo

aei,--

EE

ctc

1gE
3

d 
d;

; 
E

E

S
'E

E?l

I*



5*t*fs*s.<

trtriiiaIir

ssEft

Ht6?,35t.IE
E

8g

E
E

iE
E

E
iIX

d2

lala

t58o93,-
dIE

E

4E
I

fl5;

qA
E

A
A

88888R
889?9P

E

ca2iIE

44<
44444n

ed,

te

fi

s69^9
E

9t

IEi9fr
a--

;ilqciE

" 
P

E

9



9o6oo

9o6oo

>
rtt>

*<
<

<
<

 
441<

14441iktta".!cccrk
E

 3 3 3 3 B
 3 3 B

 3 3 t B
 t 38 "' 3 B

 3 B
 B

 B
 B

 3.' I 5 5 f C
 f I

&x.5EEL

T
{T

T
IT

T
T

T
{T

T
ItrT

T
T

E
 

E
i

6 
'C

l 
:r

,E
A

 
R

T

3

5!iE



9E

99

YJHIIIUOHJTV s)I\rJ SI'T!'IH SSIIIIX l,fi

qNru lxvEg Il,lc
rJ{ctrc .IvrEsrJ dvssoJ

acoltf alvsord
sdsdnslEEr

J.III}EIOYNYX SAIII,II]YJ



.,I 
.ea.9 

-.,.9 
.\.-

9tn 
b-dti-E

-

lE
 

E
t.i9E

 
E

!.; lE
 

i;;
E

.,,"frt",,"s;u,",,8

biEi
E

,jpBa;

.a

4A
E

A
E

A
A

O
A

A
A

d6dO
A

A
A

e aoooo

a5S
E

iE
"

ftsE

66,ltB

11,1 
i:,:1i

"ei"98
351365

E
5

fi3E
?

E
3E

fi!3

8

EE1! ;9



s;$
6E

9

s:Sd

E

g 
;i

. 
.{!

S
IA

iH

uEII

3

I

E
fi=

;T
E

9
r9'tu:,;t

"ES
E

R
i*

3

LI.r95
-iiijp

i

I8

E6

B
9eC

*

ei

..1
q6

5;

:II6E



3

,,

tsS
;;E

E

S
E

frh 
n

d;

Efr
.E

IeP
eE

E
IT

E
ftO

-$fi5i

e56

" 
-"s

E
 

;;E
 

$;frE
 

;;T
E

 
:;d5

E
 

.!- 
P

lrE
F

 
"E

E
 

dE
E

i 
.j!

6 r=
'E

 r""85 
r""qE

 
reiiqE

E
.899 E

.:9I 
B

; "q 9 9: 
H

 *: 
e 9 ! 

d

;.

::
2.6

eEIaI

1?2"5

E5

-1.

d

Y
1

eI

Ec



b,.B
E

,Eafi

"9E
3E

l

sE3

6

1

.

oizS

E
H

H
6S

I

E
 IE

E
 !8

6863
U

gF
 

-

8h9d

2E

ig
d;

tI

E
'P

-I
8lr9:

Bga

EE

3 .,

.9E
.'

8F
H

E5

E

S
 

R
eT

BtsE

tt4E

E

iE
ez

3

n3t :lI

5



raaz/to/60 rzo.ta6
rr0rEsz 'or{ sfrorxr

JNrVd SSfiC r$Brr OJ dsSwlr lrJrvrsrvc-HJrrodxd{

lz0z110160 arYq srro Nr

IXSNA9VIM 53I.LI'IJJVJ

tzo./at/aa tzatata

r{!r^r,Ndro .Itor .iixiloJ efirrs
rzoal rol5 0 srra sJro^xr

0s1?0T ox eJro.].ir
tz0z dBglElass

SASIAIIIS TSNdSINI
116r{ ssrurrJvi r.rxooJ vln€rs

tta./tt/6a r.ax116

tzoz/or/60 ezozolq

j.oz/10/60 a&vo ,1.t1s

ra5953r903 ',OX JInOJJV
tz)a/ro/6a rzoz/s0/6a

Jrva 1.rll LBr lt$loIn tI 550rt
lrvd 'rlv€ rflfiv

r.oz/ra/6a sJ-\ca .rlta
0000rr5t9r -oN Jxno3w

r.ia/ro/60 raaz/ta/80
.sr ivxxSr* N 660!E
TA SJ UOIMIS AEIIx\l

0000rrs 490 0N J,rinoiJv
tzoz/to/60 tzoz/zo/ao
(nr tlicrlad sNrrdc a rz0r

NOlrilS 5!1d lfr&
0000trEz4a on Jlnoaav

rzaa / t0 / 6a - taoa/a0 / ea

ovol 1@tl.s .^lariv srois
INBrlrXVitls stld idlts iEltNNd{oJ ardDsls osvd !s

tzaz/rr/6a r.a.t$

raoz/r0/60 ra1aro6

irxdsrs oN r,inoJJv
raozlrrl6o vo aJro^t1

60oz.I0d 'o eJroANI
srr Bnlrlrsve

'sal ssva'c rrol.lrloH un

rz0zlrr/so srvo r.1o Nr

r.o./90160 rzo.eo6

r.dro s,rrrrrlrs rxnoJ aai:rrs

iz0zl0rls0 srvo sJro,lxr

srz-0rLoN Norrnlostr



1

:

^,,E
.

o) 
a 

irddo

E
6E

3=
E

8;E

tII

E

q

F
F

 
r>

d

E
-'B

E
3'28"

6ehE
6

<
.

x.PI

9

"3"3.8.S
.8

E
E

bE
E

*g9eg

ts

,3

6



-
I

"

1

E
 

: 
rs 

E
 

H
: 

: 
. 

r 
. 

E
 

I 
. 

X
Z

, r 
- 

: 
: 

_ 
i

f .i i fi ! ! E
 i t E

E
.: t l"i t E

"i : 
n

{ 
E

 q 
F

 
F

 
r 

i; 
o 

i 
ci; 

<
; 

b
6 

<
 ; 

>
 

ir 
: 

;; 
;i 

l6 
i 

o: i. 
- 

t 
o 

N
 6. 

;l
59^!o6 

rl 
E

 
ro6 

<
o 

!od<
6 

r6;rd

; iI.e:E
i*E

IeIE
!,P

IeIE
fr 

:P
Ie1fr iP

Ir'E
IP

1rIE
I i i 9 3 9B

:E
 i I3I 

B
Y

 E
r 9 6I B

 1a: e 6 e +
 t r p i5 I +

 ix I X
 I 

E

lE
ieezl!iieurlE

B
ieur:qlitt;!A

tut;9E
te;;:

5l;:E
E

*E
E

;::$H
E

E
;E

E
ggE

H
iz;S

E
I;E

igE
n:E

E
$fr

5E

i.

E*F

E
85E

E

d,

1

d

e6EI,EI

E6

,H
;E

",1"

^l



i.-

6

g-,.,.8
F

 
dhB

St

,EI?ea

6a
633

,4

3

x6

9_.
t1 

2

5 " 1" 3 " i" 
3 31'{=

 
H

 H

E
E

3qfr{:-{iE
[{;{E

E

EHc

.l

U

E

ee

3

E

1

o3



n?.az/.t/60 r.o.216

tzoz/ea/6a bzazeos

ezaz/to/60 bt.azra6

rMrRravdad Noi rlnnoJ url,rrs
.6t0s o,,r tNnocJr

rz0zlco160 grvo erro^nr
a60r 9r'z9rz oN nJro^Nr

roJo{ 3}Yus 'l.ss ova Jsro
rz0zlE0 /6 o srvo aJro^xr
o5rr 9r - z9r z o rl.ro NI

s.l$rd snor{v^
rz0zlr0l60 arYs srro^Nr

rzoz/eo/60 rzozeai

rz0zlr0160 rrro rJronxr
.zaz/aa/ra - rzaz/Ia/ La

ssaa ,\l!$oa
iNnoa srvlSrrrv JrtrrrsrcvN.rvr rsrx JN

rzaz/ta/60 raozto6

izoz 'rggrdrass {or sb.6 }irTfiH
ror no JIar xoa

solduns s,rlrnoJ vaerr&rsoH4v r:tYJ Hl..rlis srrrE{,{N

tzoz/ tr/60 j.ozt16

tzot/or/60 rzozor6

rzo./ot/sa t.azata

rz0zls0160 srYo.i'rrs
t-f50rBr0-r065r9rto

,('EaV aor ,{alr

alJnES dorl€s ,{srdY
rz0zlE0l50 srvu oNr'Ilrs

rz0zlezls0 srvo 1'rr€
!-0r.5ar0 r09a0sfio

sSrJ,ro Hr.TeErl frlsnd
raaz/e./eo z&o 'rlla

r-9999Lr0-ErZ00Zrr0 0N JNnorJ!
IS ILIYO N OOI

seIJ,l']IJVr INnOJ v3rnlrs
tzot/sz/ea a.ruo .rlre

6 ES99.r0-ZTr0oarr0 0{ l-llltoJJv
l,s sJvo N rla

esnon rdnof ilxnof nfisrs

r.az/6a/6a rzazsos

rz0zl r 0/6 0 fi!!] sJro.xr
.SSI 'ON BJIO^NI

ssJr^Ias Tvaa,] Tv^iol ssgrord

9.2 0rr -oN NorJ.nqossr

lM r9VNYlt ssrrrlrJvr



It92E
 "

E
E

5

e83

aE62

III

E

E
"

E
:H

ili:5 
E

.- 
t<

?* 
,fr 

"cE
 

E
 q3 

:ttq". 
lP

lF
t:3

Li<
ou-ia_ 

d, 
onr 

N
F

3IsH
iE

 H
g iE

 E
iiE

E
E

S
:drH

cE
6 :8r*i:;;i:;$;H

E
r'e " E

 I r E
 E

 dI s E
 ss ed 3I0P

H
 s 3l I E

 H
 r i1r le'e - e I e 1E

F
 r 5 e E

 E
 E

 H
 e d E

 i f : E
 E

 H
 : I r' s E

 E
 il I ; d B

 e i 
H

 e i5 e :1 e 6 e i5 e'5 e E
ipgC

ifr i;E
I;S

X
E

E
gE

;;;tssiE
E

H
cpillrueertE

peuE
:

:E
E

ssiB
H

$E
sE

ic;r;reis*ls*H
x:H

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

iE
H

E
I

!i

5

EE1Lf
d;

E

;



CHECK LISTJNG

PoSTAGE-TREASUREi

Invoice I DATE

PROPER'TT ASSESSfrEMS

OEEICE OE COIJ'NN CI-ER(

rt\rorcE No. 1.319
rN!,orcE DATE 0al25l2024

rN1,0rc3 DArE 0el0rl202.

rNloreE DATE 0el 0sl2 02r

rN\rorcE No. 1,r902

rNvoIcE DATE 09/12l2024
SIERXA COUNTY ROAD DEPiRAAB{T

eo32a2ros/a3/2a24 71193

ea42o24 ae/04/2021

ea62a24 ae/06/2024

et22a24 as /12/2a24

eLL202t oe/tt/2a2,HII,I,SBORO FIRE DSPT

HII,T,SEORO. XINGSTON SI'B

SIERRA COUNTY COI{PL€X

SIERRA CO(,NTY AU'IN ELDG

SIEiRA COUITY COT'RT IIOUSE

ITIONTI CEL,Io EIRE DEPT

POITEiTY CiAEX FIRE DAPT

IiINSION FIRE DETT

,INSIOX/CHI'RIDE FIRE DEPT

C1J'1IIII,o FIRE DEP!

I]AI PAIoXAS FIRE DEPI

AFiEY DERXY EIRE DEPT

rwolcE No. ,r4r0{2c
rN!!ICE D,ltE 03/rrl202a
BIIJL TO NO 1I ]3 066

SIERRA COTNTY FACILTIES I{GXT

SIEiN-A COU TY FIRE

s2

ll

ls

FACILIT1ES M'NAGBEIIT

rworcE No. 60r6 r2369r
rworcE DATE 0 9/ 12 /2 024

e722a24 ae/t2/2a24

EI)REAU OF EL&CIIOiIS



E,EE
 

.!I

!2

ilH
:3t

i

ES
T

i3

oE
3B

S
t""

uiE

i
-,1

35

E
B

"3il33i

i 
L 

ii 
l, 

k 
.i,

",1," 
2.,r,ozts2E

i
B

 E
.E

 E
 E

6E
 ;E

U
E

 JE
9'U

iE
E

 
E

A
E

Z
E

A
9

ba

5

6E

"8

ik;
2



I

EBe

5E:E53Bqd

i.6

3{

tE
8B

a9

d--

B

IJ

B

t3

!a

B
iS

E

:;-.".u

fittEn$i

E

.'

."t

..E
,E

E
 

E
 E

 E
 g K

 , E
 E

 * 
, E

 E
 T

 , E
 E

 * 
E

E
h

6E?85"8B
h

fr"8

E



5
f9

l1-3e9ri-E
- 

-*l-E
oo64a

5 
E

 E
E

8 H
 l{ 

{ 
". 

'
F

9E
oF

".g^'."t 
t'.'(,

6t56tE
e"53aB

E
 

E
:6B

g
tsr22uH

<
r:tu-di(ot2or

uiEe--

EfitE

.1

,,,U
1H

...U
294128:9E

'

BhEgE

::

ts9- 
?99

;"tc 
;,r4*1r

E
E

E
iE

E
B

99C

d--

IF

!E

E6E

33

Et

E

I,h

e2ci



;

.
.

.
1* 

e 
B

 
: 

st
I 

d 
3 

3 
E

X
{i

s
. 

E
E

n-oo 
<

pooo 
ooiS

-ioo 
i5

*","8885I=
'-P

1oz2H
ctI

E
rS

aid.stl;1495:
{=

;B
;}:t=

H
t;t}

g

6E
E

E
^

90F

E
 

F
otE

 
l.o:

sE

t

j

aEqrnon 
t^hN

S3

I3

Ii3

it 5



IF"9a9d

I:

i;gC
E

dd

b

32

A
;iF

iS
E

e;r::B
E

a

{{

4

E,,1

-,
.,<

!u!6 
c99 

9

B
l 

E
lzzH

F
rr2zE

1:1

t6Y
i

E
E

Ed

9F
"56

dE
6

ii E



,t:11

E
"E

a
1.".^ -r*E

.^.^ -r,8.. 
' b 

H
 

,.? 
*"E

 
*""9

eqq 
.!G

G
s, 

.S
t?,,,,

:E
E

 i;3gE
! ::E

i!E
 :::iE

E
 :iE

sE
E

 iI3E
E

E
 i:;:ri 

l:nsE
E

 :
c 

-oeA
cr 

iort(( 
doo6E

E
 

io;oaE
 

_
d 

o<
oaE

A
 

o- 
-ud 

E
A

N
o{E

 
n6at 

n6N
sqq 

toF
..qrr 

doF
<

E
E

 
N

ori!4a 
.ioijodo 

1:r.ug3 
I6ii:s 

I5r3s: 
e

E
66 

66n 
"E

.tdd 
"o 

ddi 
"d;

m
gl ,::lll 

'x:q5i ,E
?;33 e:eH

33 ,E
'133 eE

c333 cE
'l3i '

diiH
H

N
N

ind66 
oN

E
Lili! 

E
E

tu_oo 
o

=
r4 

!!t3** 
!s8""+

 
E

!6"n. 
!H

E
1;; 

S
eE

a;; 
99E

t;; 
g95E

;; 
E

E
3B

;E
E

E
q3;E

E
E

E
S

S
S

sE
E

E
E

iB
s:E

gH
H

B
cE

E
E

E
S

S
sE

E
E

E
S

3E
E

E
E

E
IB

E
E

,;

E

5

g,9
E

e
iti

; a



:3 
3:ts3

IE

EI,J

66E
x

IEE

I52EI

6,E

1:1:

1111
,i1{1

'H
53 

r'"i35 
3'"E

S
S

 
3"

frS
;; 

,.E
S

;; 
"8fr9;; 

""fr

9E

i

12Ea

E

E
E

H

elr

it



1E
E

88

6

53

EI
F

!

;i 
E

I

B
,E

,:E
 

E
.E

3jB

EA
 

}:

6.8i
;;k;

1
5

tE
E

E
E

E
66

E
E

E
T

H
 

""8 
32dz?

529

I



-i

oB
'"

E
.-qg

N
{103

Id2E5I8

i; 
: g 

E
E

' 
b;, 

! 
3a

ie 
E

.-"E
.t:

"E

Y

j

s3

1

'1
I

:I3

";dgE
rs

eft,--

:

.E

,s.E
-e

er85e;

szt:h

E
-

65s5

iTid

s,

E

e



;

8<
E

s6E
zog

EEEE5

at;

e

E
zoS

t
Z

E
, 

-*
9 

:B

7 
aa

S
igeH

cIE

IiE

1

i11:.E5g

*

e

E
=

=
A

r
IsE:

,Ptk

E

E?

U



66666eo6\a
o6o66In666

'rT
T

T
11f1111f1^.

oooooard6i)
n. 

t -...i,t 
j: 

) ) ) ) ): 
- - - -.,i. 

i i i -::

Ee

," 
E

 
r

-l 
" 

.B
d-8

2L 
,di" 

rB
8"f 

5P
.r.E

 
!x

dN
-iiatg!'2t3I3H

 
1,"12"i2 

z
Lts! 

>
ulrt 

aoid 
rl

E
 d o " 8 6E

 " "t 
i i d E

 e "'J 
E

 3 3 E
 E

 " i I d 
d

1e ? t 5 t 3 ? t t 3 g 3 3 5""H
 

S
 d g d d I =

 hE
 IE

3I?!

,;

E

e8E&I

-,"

.,

E

E5EEn



:99?9:?9

i660660ia

6;66;;6; 
oo6006

od<
;iiiiiiiiil

.?r 
I

ffr6;",3 
3"i

E
, 

. 
3E

"r8is"E
"eli 

t 
, 

q

" 
8"1 

fr 
ilicE

:E
gE

H
E

iE
 ! 

C
" 

i 
,

coo 
o.rE

. 
>

 
i 

co
3 

' 
E

xr 
" ; 

S
rE

esE
H

X
E

illH
s ; 

E
: 

:, 
;i

" 
? 

18, 
sz"E

eri 
" 

if 
E

 E
zS

 F
 

U
dl6E

*1tP
"?'tS

d 
:; 

;? 
"iE

E
62 

"--"r"9 
3dE

"S
 

. 
S

 t A
 I E

 ? . ' - * - - E
 - ' - I * 

eu 
A

32E
ou!:^at 

!.E
tsuoE

 
O

 
air 

d,F
A

A
 

E
E

t=
O

oa6t--t 
iE

 
i-U

?
;;-H

E
6 

fi93E
;;",-iE

"E
 

I E
 3 =

 F
 r . 5 I B

 g F
 ' ; e I : - : 3 5 

rE
 

F
$:g

t,t g6t, t =
 8, " g k'e 

fr 1fr4 8" 
.6 " S

 s B
 6 &

 a d d d E
 d 9:,;; 

- g;.. 
; i 

F
;;6 

e
N

N
q.E

?4d+
22"pQ

z 
F

rsE
<

it 
iidodE

.t- 
-3:j:E

X
E

E
 

E
i. 

a*aL5
.E

E
E

E
ilIH

;E
E

irE
lE

p*:iuH
E

iX
liE

arlqE
B

iE
igdF

F
i;F

qE
rgr'

Iss6E
H

6E
r,;e:*ro{iii3E

:E
:E

E
gE

if #tE
iiE

E
:;:E

f; ;Ig:liE
l;E

E
I 

!!

tA

6jI



."; 
i,i;;

9 
* 

E
B

fi Y
 

in 
d 

" 
'E

r E
 

,22 $E
 r H

 
is 

ie
+

 
i 

I 
;3rE

 ze sH
 f;H

r *i 
E

s
t.. 

." 
B

 
H

;E
 

tr
6; 

E
 

&
 

" 
I 

E
E

i 
3:q 

Li2ezB
*eE

fi2A
ei"uh=

H
"eE

 
f

E
p 

j 
q 

. 
E

 
E

E
d " .;3 

E
 il E

 : ; 3 t t E
 fi E

 E
 E

 i =
 $ " d . d z E

 
7

E
i 

ei, 
E

 
*L 

E
* 

5 
l6r? 

5g 
3 d " F

 ; 3 , =
 fi I d "' 6 ' " i 

=
 d E

 5 ? 
dud6'o"

sd?sE
$s'r tH

e {E
 kF

F
 H

rl:E
E

-;lsE
F

E
I:E

E
iirliE

i:!ill:E
el:lE

:
.3"E

d.5sp5s-" 
ull,nE

S
eexE

seS
riiE

rlsE
IrlE

t:D
E

::E
E

-" 
26-F

E
 2a

E
 E

 3 E
 s i:: 

$: d E
 i 

E
 E

 d " p r'=
 

E
 * p E

 E
 d, e: 

E
 * E

 r =
 zllE

az.ezz E
;;5 

E
 * E

 I t
gE

E
;E

$B
qgiE

E
E

E
eE

lS
E

E
*i;E

H
H

H
B

iE
;E

E
6;E

l:E
E

E
H

;E
B

;B
H

::5tE
E

;E
H

:E

E



;;;-;)-
;

;

1--
x3

E2I1g3e



7

E

E
;

PE

'

s

E?

88E
E

a84.1:

3T

s?

1

.j

IS

fr?

59E P
8P

E
E

E

t--

F
 

Z
-

IHEfi

aE6E

i

;

E
.fr

66"
$B

B

6,"I

ts

a

a



E
E

 
E

aii

I
eEi

.li.::.:r-!-r

aE

IE

sI

4

F
::E

E
E

E
E

.{

ed

E
E

E

i
2IEd

E

E
E

E
E

E
E

i5'I*.

E;*

E

i
fr;I

a

da9i g"



6

v,EE*

s1
E6'3

ei

sE!).

E

Ei

z

Peed

PE

I1I

S
.

E
E

E

E
T

E

t4

F
Y

Y

E
E

E

E

3--

E92g9



s35

E
E

E
E

*

E
E

E
E

?t,3s3--
E

E
E

EI

I

-

fiI

IE

'la1

a

1.";E

a

fijE

E

ed

4S

E
E

E

Eis

?z

Eij



ecj6

EI

i9;

E
E

6EE

E
3;

P
88

E
E

E

Ih3,

E
E

E

IE;q

t3

tii{{

E
E

E
E

E

<
.

I

1E

Pgts

E

.-E

-E

E
E

E
E

ai;i

s

eE
3--

E

53s

E

<
i

k



rzaz / tz / 6a or- rz0zl30/50-N,, rd^d
,zoz/12/60 ar- izaz/aa/6a-hr 1r^d

tzoz / rz / 60 - ar" v.az / Ba / 6a -\a 1t^a
zaaz - aa zar tza. / r. / 60 - or, rz0z130/60 n{,1x}.a

r.az/tz/60 dL
t.az/rz/6a or-

e.az/rz/60-or-
zooz- 09- zor rz0a/rz/ 6a -6L

rz0zl s0l 50 hu rlrd
rzozl30/5o N lxra
rz0zl30/60-tr{ 1r^d
r.az/ea/6a N 1d^d

,zaz/rz/60 oL rz0zls0/6o'M lara

r.az/12/60 0r- rz0zle0/60-{i lr.{d
cooz - os zo t r.o z / rz / 6a - oJ, ozaz / ea / 6a - ba 1E^d

z00 a - o.. aab rcaz / ta / 60 -oJ- ra0al30/50 N.{ lurd

z00z-09 z0r rzoz/tz/6a or" rz0zl30/60-Hr 13rd

tzo./tz/6a o! iz0zl30/60-ru 1tsrd

rzoz/12/5a aL tzaz/aa/60-t4r 1E^d

1002 sr-r0r r.ax/72/6o-ar- tzoz/Ro/60 tu 1d^a

r00z-.9'E0r r.az / rz / 130 -or- rz0zl30/60 r,i! 'rr^d

5.2-OIr ON NorJn,losirr



EE

.E

I

6E
;

E

P
P

E
E

-
ejI

E
E

t:ae

rE
E

1
zB

I

IE

{
jEE

;

E
E

ee

E
E

E
E

$b3--
E

F

n

5

8

;
E



P3

Ea3

E
E

E

;E65

E
E

E
E

E

E
E

T
E

n?

E
P

E
E

E
E

I
5Ba

E
E

aj

E
E

E

E

A
F

t

5;3P91P

,,



1t E To :

I

t :

Y
E

E E q

3

E ;

}T
T

II

dd
d6

3

E E ,

{E
E g E E

?3 B
d

E

I

B
t

t E * :

3I
I

E

B

T
??

I

dB
B

d

E i

{E

3 ;

.:.
ii T
II

E E I

F g. 3 E q

3

dB

E !



IE2B

s

"e

Bx
t;

E2

e&EI

s3
E

;

IE

1
3ts$

Bx

8P
8

E
E

E

ili
E655

4i33--

az;3

Ee1

E

1

B

I

3

E
--

a-

5;

I

aI

EEIa5



h

"Hz ,.. )e
' 

I 
sE

!i,E
E

*E
E

 E
E

E

oooooo-ooo 
ooodoo66n,oo

ooooooooooa
0N

N
dnnnft(d 

dN
dnN

nnn(ac

o 
o 

66 
50060 

0 
6 

00; 
; 

C
 

io 
G

 
G

 
i 

{ 
; 

ir 
; 

- 
-

doo.io60;oN
-

;;w
,t

1r.rr
N

(qN
nnnnN

aN
ooooiiii66oo 

o66<
iodiiii;qa

N
dN

N
nnaN

(( 
N

ddnN
dnN

N
(N

<
<

\\\ 
\\\<

\\
o6o9U

N
dnnnnnddN

 
N

dN
-nnnnnod

<
<

\\\ 
\<

<
\\\

6o666
o6ooo666oo 

oaoirea

4 I 
4 1 1 i 

i 
<

 n i 
I 

1 k k a a 2 k 4 1 
<

<
<

kkkkki<
a

.j .i 6 .j d .i d d d d .5 ij ii d d d 6 ij il d d d a a a a d a ;r o o
rr)_r 

! 
r 

tttS
ttt>

r
s <

 <
 <

 <
 

<
 4 <

 14 
<

 4 i 
<

 <
 ak<

 
a a '4 '4 '4 'i 

a <
 '4 A

 Z
 "i a a A

 d11

3

j

ax E
 E

 A
 E

 E
 A

 .B
 ^ A

 A
 ! ^ ! ^ A

 E
 Q

 A
 E

 E
 .8 .B

 E
 A

 E
 E

 E
 E

 8 E
 B

 B
 8 E

 E
 E

 E
 3 8 3 8 i 

B
 B

 E
 E

 B
 A

 &
 fi 8

o d ii 6 ii 6 o ii o o 6 6 6 6 a 6 E
 6 h o o

.-IE
E

E
gE

tsE
gE

E
E

E
E

C
E

E
S

L
f; f; f; f; f; ;f; f f; f; f f f #;;f; ;f; ;f 

f; f; f; f; #;f; f; f; f; fi f; f; f; f; ;f; tH
;fi H

i;f; f; f; fi f; f;f;

i



2

IB
T

E
S

E

sE
3l"9

ItE
l36

!: 
s:3 

! 3 S
 ! 3 S

 3 S
 3 ! 

S
 E

B
sq S

3 ! 3 B
 3 3E

B
3 3 3 33E

3E
B

 
3

o 
oo 

do 
oo 

o 
o 

o 
6 

0 
- 

66 
6 

6;eea 
oc 

o

oooooii;neeaia.
iaaaaa;;--o-u5

1^^^n 
.i 

i 
( 

n 
n 

n 
rn N

 d 
c 

d 
N

 N
 

N
odiroo.i6<

iii
]\i{nN

 
n-N

rN
dadd

<
\\\\\\\\

liN
d^N

 
oddnnnn(qN

dddd
q- ; 

; 
!. ; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
-- ; 

; 
-- ; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
;

;66;66aaaooooo

z

E
E

8 
E

ci A
.i 

ci.i.i 
d 

d.i 
d 

d 
6 

d 
d 

d 
6 

d 
ir 

d 
d 

ci ci d.i
>

rt 
I 

tt 
tttS

E
; 

qr>
!!!!

<
 <

 
<

 
<

 
i 

4 
4 

1 
1 

1 
-<

 -1 <
,4'd,a 

A
 A

 
A

dd.idddd;!6:doiddd

a - d- - s t E
 tI6 

d E
 u E

 r
oaoF

aa':E
aliE

E
,

o o o, o 
. i 

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 E

 i E
 i i i 5 3 E

 3 E
 3 3 F

 ! E
 !

14 '4 rl 
',1 o

fl 5 { r, t {, 
s r r, 

$ $, i i i { { tfifi'aafrifrfr 
fi fi { s, s r r 

s
ti 

in E
 N

 d 
d 

6 
ni E

 E
 E

 E
 i! 

o 
o 

b 
b 

E
 d

dE
dA

A
dE

i!odi!i!d.-

asxEEE

6E



""E
LE

t!.
S

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
sE

E
E

E
E

E
E

T
E

E
E

E
cE

E
E

r rr 
r1i 

T
 11t 

f 111t1T
11111T

 
11111t 

| 111

ad^^a 
ddN

ariN
id

,{ l{ 
ts {! 

t q { t tq t i{{!t{ 
ic i{tt{i{tt 

ti
l{{{r{{iii{i{cq{ti{{qcq{t1tl{aaai
a6oo6 

6o66ocicio

a::zl>
1.>

>
qetiF

$F
€eE

$668666F
{i6gE

E
E

f;tiF
f66E

rf 
f f f f f f f f xf f dd t I * *f 

f f f df f f f f x f f f

,--

00506665 6 d6 66 6 6 55565 6 6 6 6 5 6 d d65666
E

E
i!inE

ai!L

B3EE

tEI3

\1.

;

t,s^9H
 

r 
E

lr

fr38 
,.6

686E
6566F

65568559

E
E

S
E

S
sT

E
sE

E
E

E
E

E
B

!

IH5;



E
fddff

iIIIIT

sdcaEx.

5.'E

eE

q3

e5

2t92
;b!ts

E

hE
6

tslE

F
=

E
<

4
T

V
6

2E3

6 6 6 6 6 6 66 6 3 E
 E

 3 ".6

-:z

fie

,E
E

 
P

E
fi

;"8 
i8E

3tslE
gE

5

EIg

66d66d366566663

'!



'aa66'

..P
!Lt

aotlll

[E
rr' 

:=
E

t!t

F

-tl
6 

'frE
C

fE
E

l3fi

E
9hE

9'

E
E

 
<

 9

T
II 

I I I T
 I I T

 I I T
 T

 I I I I I
E

T
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

59;:P;



....?9 
C

 C
 C

 P
 g C

 g r L I s r
883tsts33"..'B

B
B

3tsB
tsB

E
B

s 
c f f gf iS

IIiili

6666666o

>
>

r!)!
6 6 6 6 6 6 5 6 a 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 3E

 6 6 6 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

d 6 5 6 5 5 656 6 55 6 5 6 6d 6 6666 6 6 6 6 5 6 d66 66
|i|:i:iiiiii
oadaiddaiitit

eIi4

E

5EE
 , 

ei

xB
 - 

:9

E
E

 
B

 $ 
E

E
8E

 "=
E

Eg

!!!!cE
E

E
!!E

E
E

!!E
!



7

E

43E

133I

E

Ex

t

t4

E?E

JE>
z

5aHif35;

E
E

.9

2l=
E

{{qiitct{ti1

6B
558E

6ttt5B
A

A
A

A
A

6;63A
A

A

B
'3

E
P

E
S

i9

5; a



E
l"

iZbIa

trgf;a5

z5

I

hE
 

6

oH
i.

E
 

3;S
6 

3--5E
 

*;61

53zo8"3za85R
z"<

8

E
E

S
iE

H
dS

E
'E

3E
B

iE
3E

5

!13

3

6.-

-,

o 
6 

l.

EE5S

bEfi

B
::E

1k3E

e

1S
E

ll>

i;xE

z

kj\l-;



-

:

{Jp 
?3E

 
:3o 

?3o 
.3o 

?
! 

.oJ 
loa

" 
g-. 

3.. 
r"" 

:.. 
:

4 
-o<

zt 
.21 

.2 
F

 
\2r-

4?E
e1eE

3"eE
t"eE

3"9E
4aa-16q-A

9st

BEEE
EEII

tf*;P

IEI

I

3E

.9E
E

i.6H
8?6

5--

.-I 5I>
5

E
E

E
E

=
E

I

:1:7

qE

ka

frbEfr

a
a

b
j



I
1

II

.F
0: 

!od 
F

o
32""24"e3
-U

U
: 

{JU
:<

T

Ie
E E

x

3d.eE

E
E

dE
T

I

R
E

<
3R

:E
8E

 
.

E

."'1
En

EI

;



c,,

e*

2E
i

E
! 

<
 

6

H
$

fietahE

IiEa

,l

-,

,, 
9d

! 
<

2 
r

IO
\o-oo

12

t23'E
'i;t

.,.....9

E

6Is7

E

5

e-9!1 
!tga!4!1 

ts

;

IEH$



e

Ii,fi

'I

Z
4 

ll 
<

oirr

v4:-21:oza 
otsF

 
-2u 

o2t" 
6

i8e!,83P
,8,9,8f 

e,889,8t9,
q6urE

 
JaaaJi{ao 

-j
4od<

6o4no

.iEP$

.1

.-IE4

,..E

iiE

ha8;

frs?

!I

I3

a

8

Ea,EL44
3E4

a

;

EI

.E

E

EaE

a



iII

EP

ceg-

"E
^:

f;E
t3

?;Bd
3EEtE

i 
{.E

ib
E

 
i.."u

B
F

399B
S

Iz

.HI4*" 
fi

H
 

E
 , E

 , E
 , 8 , 3 , E

 E
 , E

 , 
E

E
3E

E
""=

3E
E

IEE!a;#8

E

1,iPtBo

2

.B
 :E

kB

fiI

5"EI:tg;



1ag:ee

E
A

E
E

:i 
E

 
{l 

afr{{
F

 
or 

6 
onirr 

coE

t*E

E
 

A
 

C
 

{E

,i;1JJ 
3ts3

gs399rta{

d6

I

;E
 

:{!

E
vs209

::E
ggf;

!8E
C

9t

7z

6I

-.

fi 
98

!.! 
\zO

 
\E

i5E

,j3

I

5

E

8

a1E

e5E



<
 

N
o 

c 
d

a6 
E

i;6-

E
E

dE
E

E
A

gE

be

5EB

B x8t6

5EI
E

"

EtEE
,

iftxh

!),

,a 
o

l?:zaE
eP

Z
e 

Z
" 2' 

E
el 

1228e? 
228

E
;;8I 

i 
&

 " Z
. E

 " I9l 
fr;;8 

9lE
;8I 

i
6on<

io

E

5I

t
E1g;



IN\ICTCS DATE O9l01/202{

20.251 CAfi.oNS OF I,N!E!.DED a01-01-?a{1
A.DI.{INIS?RATION

422-66 2a4r
SIERXA COUNTY A.SSESSOX

r55. rla GAr,rrNs orBsEL/u'NlEADm . 0 r - 09- 24{ r
SIEiRA COT''.IY DE 'E IIOI.I

154.60r @LraNS OF DTESEL 500-43-2130
TlE OLI!'E TRIE/RISE EX.ANI

I23,I43 GALIONS TNTANOL/UNI,EADED 401' O? - 2'41
SIEiiA COT'MTY PACILITISS T'6'T
?a.6s? ca,,r.olrs oF UNT,EADED .09-rr-2aar
iIRAt DERiY PIRE DEPARTi|ENI

103. a69 GA!rO S DTESEL/IrNI.EADED 4 13-30-2aa1
CTEAll' FIRE OEPARTT{E$T

92-531 GAI.ID,{S oE IrITLEADED .26-il5-2aat
E{EnCAlcY SSRVTCES

19-6?3 GAr-l,{)NS

EIIEROENCY COORDINAMR

2919 02? G.{Lr.ons DrESEr,/rniL,lr'DED

SIERNA COUNTY ROAD DEIARTT'EIT

r,r 0. 151 GAlraXS DIESE!/UNLEIDAD

59,7,] cALl.Ns

1r.9.r3' Clr roNs 4 01 ,0 3,2,r.1
SIERRA COT'NTY SSERIPP'S DEPT

3r.rr5 GAr-tons oF TNLaADED a01-0r-:a{1

rNvorcE DAIE 03 / r 1/202.
0.196 00 112303 s

e222a24 ae/22/2a24

102

15

35

5a

EI,'ERCBIICY I{GIIIT 9EiVICE

FACII,ITIES MANTGAIIENT

FIRE ADtlIN ISTRATOR

ACCOTTNT NO, 1012 312 r 1

rNlorcE DAtE 09/12l202,1
WINSToII FIRE DEP'

accoulrT No. r.0021.933
rworcE DAtB 0el13/202.
MomIcEI,I.o PIRE DtsPt

ACCOUTtT iro. 100215150

rworcE DArE 0el13/202.

9112a24 a9 / t7 /2a24

e242o24 ae/?4/2021

e252o74 oe/2s/2o2r



t8

xh iS
1 

i

1

EE

E
 

H
.E

I$38E

nkU
fiF

C
p 

9 
E

s4

iaE

:

;ji

6

B

a

.1 1
9

EI-e



433EiiF,j7s

ts{i;

E

E
3:s

6-;T
T

E
.xftS

.

9R
F

C
9'



State of New Merico County of Sierra

Shplry Ttujitto
County Clerk
575-894-2E10

Truis Da!

575-891-62t 5

Cafidace Chaecz

575-891-3524 575-89J-62 t S

575-E91-2589
575-891-62t 5

575-891-2t40

I 712 Date
Ttuth ot Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Aaber )'aughn Counry Manaser
575-89t-62 I 5 t.tjic? 575-894-9518 IL\

Countt Sheriff
575-891-9t 50

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW NEXICO

Resolution No. I l0-276

Indigent Claims

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of
4670.95

WHER-EAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and
reasonable payment of claims, and;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby approve
payment to those lndigent Hospital Claims in the amount ot

Sole community Providers in the amount of $ 4670.95

to be deducted from the proper funds appropnated in the 2024-2025 FY Budget October 15. 2024

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, NM

TRAVIS DAY, CHAIRMAN

JAMES PAXON. VICI].CHAIRMAN

Attest

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO
SIERRA COLTNTY CLERK

WII,I,IAM I IOPKINS. CoMMISSIONI]R

SIERRACOUNT
NEW IVIEXICO

SIERRA COUNI'Y INDICIIN'I [II]Al-l'll CARIl



RESOT-UTION NO. 276

CLAIMS APPROVED I]OR S 4670.95

VENDOR# 1277-s LUNA COUNTY DETENTION

VENTX)R# 56I6 CHET'AIJ SHIVARAM I)DS

VENDOR# 58I.1 FEDKO EMERGENCY PHYSCIANS

VENDOR# 5464 CONCORD RADIOLOGY

VENDOR# 285] MIMBRES MEMORIAI-

VENDOR# I2OO COLINTY OF SOCORRO

VENDOR# WLST TEXAS MAXII-LOFACIAL

VENDOR# 252 MEMORIAL MEDICAL C'ENTER

Total

l $ 1520.06

6 $ 992.41

l $ 22r.19

l $ 96.04

5 $ 1464.82

l $ 120.00

I $ 149.91

l s 106.52

4670.95



OIHS

lssued 10/07/24
Source Totals Report

County Of Sierra
Batch Dates 0811512024 through 08/'15/2024

For Vendor: All Vendors

Amount Billed Amount Paid

Source Totals Report Detail
lnvoice #

Jail - Physician Services
Jail - ln House lnmate Service
Jail - Hospital Out-Patient
Jail - Lab/X-Ray
Jail - Dental

Expenditures
Reimb/Adjustments

Grand Total

Source

19,001.27 4,670.9 5

19,001.27 4,670.95

DOS Amount Billed Amount Paid

16258.5814.1
16258.5814.1

1 invoices, 2 line items

tNMATE',1200.15
tNMATE.2775-42
INMATE-2775.42
tNMATE.2775.42

2 invoices, 4 line items

8398.2853'1
'16950-252'1

15572.2853.1
15572-2853.1
11522.2853.2
11522.2853.2
11522.2853-2
15572.2853-2
15572.2853.2
15572.2A53-2
15572.2853"2
1 1730-2853-1
11730.2853"1
1 '1730.2853-1
11730'2853.1
1 1730.2853-1
1 17 30.2853.1

6 invoices, 17 line items

0512612024
05t26t2024

09113t2024
05t01t2024
05t01t2024
0510112024

07 t1712024
09t1612024
08t27 t2024
08t2712024
08t21t2024
08t21t2024
08t21t2024
09t02t2024
09t02t2024
09t02t2024
09t02t2024
08t2812024
08t28t2024
08t28t2024
08t28t2024
08t28t2024
08t28t2024

08t27 t2024
08t27 t2024

1,847.00

120.00
491.60
740.83
287 .63

221.',tg

1,765.00
82.00

211.60
9.59

120.00
49 1 .60
740.83
287 .63

1,640.06

1,795.88
665.31

4,703.43
2,163.58

41.30
140.09
874.59
41.30

452.56
109.54

1,655.60
41.30

452.56
360.96

95.17
140.09
109.54

1,640.06

168.69
106.52
338.23
338.23

17 .82
6.99

69.82
17 .82
17 .22

1 .27
386.95

17 .82
17 .22
21 .83
27 .38

6.99
10.54

13,842.80

150.00
149.00

't,571.34

48.20
47 .84

'l invoices, 2 line items 299.00 96.04

Source Description

01

02
04
05
07

1,847.00
1,640.06

13,842.80
299.00

1,372.41

221 .19
1,640.06
1 ,571 .34

96.04
1,142.32

15572.5464.I
15572',5464- 1

01

01

02
02
02
02

04
04
04
04
o4
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04
04

05
05



15572-5448'2
9053"5616',2
9053.5616-2
16854.56'16.2
16854-5616.2
13956',5616-2
13956.5616.2
13956.5616-2
15027'5616'1
15027'5616-1
15027-5616.1
1234s.5616.1
12345'5616.1
12345-5616"1
1 2345.5616-1
12345"5616-1
14214.5616',1
14214- 5616- 1

14214.5616" 1

14214- 5616',1
14214- 5616- 1

07 t0912024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
07 t2012024
07 t20t2024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
08122t2024
08t2212024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
08t22t2024
08122t2024
08t22t2024

07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07
07

07
07
07
07
07
07
07

380.00
28.94
11 .14
28.94
11.14
28.94
1'1.14

123.82
28.94
11 .14

1'11.35
28.94
11.14
11 .14

123.62
123.62
28.94
11 .14

123.62
123.62

11 .14

149.91
28.94
11 .14
28.94
11 .14
28.94
11 .14

123.82
28.94
11 .14

1 1 1.35
28.94
11 .14
11 .14

123.62
I zJ.oz
28.94
11 .14

123.62
123.62

11 .14

7 invoices, 21 line items 1,372.41 1,142.32

17 invoices listed.
46 line items listed.

19,001.27 4,670.95Grand Totals



State of New Metico

Shclly Trujillo
Couily Cler*
575-t94-2tl0

Cordac. Chdve.
Couitl Trcasurer

575-E91-J52.t

575-t91-25t9

575-E91-2E10

l7l2 Date St
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

County of Sierro

s75-t9t-62' 1

575-891-62t 5

Jmh Raler
Countr ShetilJ
s75-t91-9t S0

.4 abc t l'a ug h n, Coun4 Manager
5 75-t91-62 I S voicc 5t 5-891-9 548 fa\

Amber Vaughn
I 7l 2 Date St.
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Cremation Approval-William Pavloff B2024-01 I

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

I received the rnformation that Mr. Pavloff had died from OMI. OMI sent a letter with the fact
that there is a son but no contact information for him. I did some investigation and found Mr.
Pavloffhad some assets in Monticello. A lien has been put on the property for payment of
cremation. I think that the county should now go ahead and assume the responsibility for the
cremation.

Thank you for your attention in this matter, and ifyou should have any questions or comments,
please let me know.

Thank You,

Larita Engle
IHC Clerk

County Manager-Amber Vaughn

auy or bdllur y"* ?-n2t{,Z\

SIERRACOUN
N

Approved on

Ttovis Day

575-t9t-Ut 5

October 2,2024

d

-.:



sttfiAA ( R!\rA1()Rl, l.l-c

September 24,2024

Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager
County of Sierra
1712 N. Date Street, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Indisent Claim For: William Pavloff
Date of Death: 0811912024

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

We are requesting your signature on the attached Authorization for Cremation form
so we can proceed with obtaining a Cremation Permit from the Office of the Medical
Investigator for the cremation of William Pavloff. Mr. Pavloff died on August 19,
2024, at 137 Calle Norte, Monticello, NM 87939. He has no next of kin to assume
responsibility, and therefore is considered unclaimed. We have attached an
Application for Indigent Burial for approval. The Office of the Medical Examiner
issues the Cremation Permit to us free of charge for Indigent Cases as long as we
send them documentation from your office that the case has been approved.

We will appreciate all your efforts and thank you for your consideration and help
with regard to the County of Sierra's approval for this Indigent Burial Claim.

Sincerel

Reb S
KI FAMI

3o3 N. cedor Street
P.O. Box 112

Tt:.tth or Consequences, NM 87901

Telephone
(s7d 894-2s74
Fac^sinile
(57 894-6815
Email
kirikos@kiikosffi-com

r (\I \ r r \r ll \r lr)\rl l\(

FL]NERAL HOME. INC.

Enclosure



SIEKRA CREMATORY, LLC,
P. O. Box I 12 - 303 Cedar Street
Tntth or Consequcnces, NM 87901
TEIEPHONE - 575 / 894-2574
FAX 575/8946815

The undersigned hereby authorizes SIERRA CREMATORy. LLC. to cremat€ the remsins of:

WILLIAM PAVLOF'F

DateofDelthr Augustl9,2024

Crematory tD #----

08n9t2024
First Name Mlddle Lrst

That he/she has the legal right to authorize and direcr the
cremation, interment and/or disobsition of said rcmains and asrees
to hold the above Crematory ind Kirikos Familv Funeral lfome.
/2c., its oflicers, agens and employees harmlesjfrom anv and ali
loss, costs, or damqgcs it or they niay suffer or incur by reason of
actrng upon the order and authorization set forth.

That the remains delivered to the crematory are those only of the
deceased narned herein.

That the body will be delivered in a suitabte, rigid container.

That the Office of the Medical lnvestigator's signed Cremation
Permit will accompany the body.

That the deceased has not had a pscemaker imDlanted or radiation-
producing implant device or ani other life-su:stainins device that
could bc explosive. Or, if such a device exists. he/;he aerees ro
have the Funeral Director or others remove it beforc crciration.
He/she also undersrands that in the event of failure ro iliiit tli;
Fun€ral Director or others rcsponsible for the rcmoval oiiuctr
device, he/she will be liable foi any damages to the Cremalory or
injury to crematory personnel.

That ALL non-combustible materials delivered with rhe bodv will
NOT be re&med with the cremated remains. but wili beionie tlii
propeny of, and be disposed ofby the crematory.

I understand that if it is the intention to save ANy items it is mv
responsibility to remove them before cremation.

The undersigned understanG the cremated remains (hereafter
reLned to as the cremains) are bone fragments whicli will be
pulverized to permit fteir placement in an -um or other container.
ln the event the capacity ofthe um other container is insuflicient to
accommodate all of the cremains. the Crematorv is herebv
authorized to make disposition of the remaining cr6mains ii- i6
drscretron, unless otherwise instructed in writing by the
undersigned.

D.t€ of Death

That the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, wi perform
cremation of the body and no waranties expressed or-implied
are made, and damages shall be limited to tha fee paid.

When cremating, the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will
exercise reasonable efforts in keeping cremated remains
separate. However, because it is impossible to guarantee or
warr8nt that some bone panicles or the residue of one
cremation could not possibly be mixed with those of another
cremation, I specifically give express permission for:A) The cremation to take place including incidental or

inadvenent commingling of the creri'ains with
residue of prior cremations.

B) The processing of the cremains including crushing
or grinding and incidental commingling of the -
cremains with residue from processing other cremains.

If the undersigned authorized the Mortuarv or Crematorv ro
deliver the crimains via hioriw Exoress'Mail, he/she ioes
hereby- agree to assume all liability for any damages that may
3n.se ft9-m any cause growing our of said deliveD. and ti)
indemnifu-.and hold harmless the Mortuary/Cremaiory and
Funeral Director froq any and all claims- relating t6 said
shipm_ent. A mailing fee wiil be charged for packagin[, priority
Mail.Express Postage, and mailing to any loiatioriwiihin . the
Continental United Stares. It is further igreed that if no finat
arrangements are completed after (l) year followine the
cremation the cremains will be disposed of in a lawful m-anner
without identificationby Kiril.os Finity Funeral Home, lnc.

Signaturc

KIRIKOS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.
H,rER.lr. DTRECToR REBECCA S. GENTRY

Funeral
Ir is rhe respons

Home
provided.
Kirikos Fam

It is
ih

information Prov

4L 2 XX County Manager - l712 N. Dare, T. or C., NM 87901
l)alc Rclationship Addrcss

Datc Rclationship Addrcss

l)iltc Relationship Address

r lrEREBl A( KNO$',]_UDcf RE(.EIpT Ot ,tltU 
,\BO\.1: ( RE\r{t\

s

Signaturc

FsP 970

Signrturc Dat€

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREMATION

o(



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

Check No

Amount

Approved Date

Denied

William Pavloff 08/19 /2024 Kirikos Familv Funeral Home, lnc.

Name of Deceased

08/L4/19s7

Date of Death

Unknown

Applica nt

Date of Birth

137 CallP NortP

Social Security f Date of Birth

Address Previous Residence

Monticello NM 87939

DO YOU HAVE INSURANCE? YES/NO

IF YES, NAME OF INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Nearest Living Relative

No Next of Kin come fonttord
Address of Nearest Living Relative

WAS DEATH AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? IFYES,EXPLAIN

Social Security #

HOW MUCH CASH DID DECEDENT HAVE? S 5

ON HAND SAVINGS CHECKING

NAME OF BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

DID DECEDENT OWN OT RENTA HOIVIE? VALUE S- BAL. OWED S-
IF DECEDENT WAS RENTING, NAME AND ADDESS OF LANDLORD?

DID DECEDENT OWN ANY REAL ESTATE? YES/NO IF YES, DESCRIBE REAL ESTATE, VALUE, BALANCE OWED AND

LOCATION

WHAT 15 THE APPROXIMATE VALUE OF DECEDENT,S HOUSEHOLD GOODS?

DESCRIBE ANY OTHER MAJOR AsSETS (ITEMS OF VALUE OWNED BY DECEDENT)-

VERIFIED BY:

s

INCOME TAX RETURN:

FOR INDIGENT CLAIMS OFFICE USE ONLY

EMPLOYMENT:

RESIDENCY

ASSESSOR:

RE NT:

City State
***Please Circle***

Sierra County Resident? (YESYNO

lf YES, how long? Unknown

Have Medicare or Medicaid?

lsTHEREANYLEGALAcTloNPENDlNGASRE5ULToFAcclDENToRlNJURY?YEs/NolFYES,EXPLAlN-



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

VEHICLE(S) OWNED BY DECEDENT

1.

MAKE MODEL VALUE

s

s

BALANCE

?

MAKE

NUMBER OF DEPENDANTS?

MONTHLY INCOME

MODEL

SOURCE OF DECE DE NT'S GROSS

SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S

WAGES STILL OWED DECEDENT

DEBTS AMD MONTHLY COMMITMENTS:

PAYMENTSTO: BALANCE AMOUNT

GROSS

PAYMENTS TO

BALANCE

5

s

s

NET

s

s

5

GROSS NET

NET

BALANCE AMOUNT

I HEREBY AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE COUNTY OF SIERRA

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS APPLICATION AND SWEAR THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN IT IS TRUE TO THE

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

I, UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS SUBJECT TO INVESTIGATION.

lHEREBYCERTlFYTHATlAMUNABLEToPAYFoRTHEcoSToFBURlALlNTHEAMoUNToFS-AND
QUALIFY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE BURIAL OF INDIGENTS. ANY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM MADE

KNOWINGLY BY ME CONSTITUTES A FELONY AND COULD RESULT IN A PRISON SENTENCE AND/OR FINE.

APPLICANT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO)

)ss.

COUNTY OF SIERRA )

SUBSCRIBED TO AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF

NOTARY PUBLIC (SEAL)

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

20

NAME NEXT OF KIN AND ADDRESS:

NEAREST FRIEND AND ADDRESS:

ARE ANY OF THE ABOVE ABLE TO ASSIST FINANCIATTY?

DATED TH|S _DAY OF_ 20_

VALUE



rvl
lndigent and/or Unclaimed

OFFICE OF THE
MEDICAL INVESTIGATOR

State of New Mexico
l{eather Janell, MD

ChielMedical Exaniner
Lauren Dvorscak, MD Assistant ChteJ

ldedical Exaninet

State of New Mexico
Michellc Lujan Grisharn

Govrnor
Howie Morales

I-ieulenant Goretfiot

Cover Letter

To: Sierra

Re: OMI# 2024-05987
From: The Office of the Medical Investigator

Date:0911812024

Name of decedent: William Pavloff
Address: 1 37 Calle Norte
City, State, Zip: Monticello, New Mexico, 87939
Date of birth: 0811411957

Sex: Male
SSN: N/A
Date and time of death: 0811912024 19:30
Place of death: 1 37 Calle Norte
City, county, zip: Monticello, Sierra, 87939
Cause of death: Undetermined-skeletal remains
Manner of death: Undetermined

Race: Unknown
Veteran Status: Unknown

Legal next-of-kin: Brandon Pavloff
Address: N/A
City, State, Zip: N/A
Phone: N/A
Relationship to decedent: Son

Signed release of disposition? N/A

Additional person who may be able to assist the

county if fu(her information is needed:

Name: N/A
Address: N/A
City, State, Zip: N/A
Phone: N/A
Relationship to decedent: N/A

The OMI has retained custody of the decedent in excess of the trvo weeks, as required by law ().IMSA
1978, Section 24-13-1 (1999)), exercised due diligence in attenpting to notiry the relatives ofthe
deceased, and has determined that the decedent is unclaimed.

The OMI certifies this body to be unsuited or unnecessary for medical education and is releasing it to the
state, county, or municipal officials having charge or control ofthe body for burial or cremation (NMSA
1978, Section 24-13-2 (1999)). The OMI will store the body for a maximum of 30 days. as required by
law. from the date of this notification.

AuiUqwftuiian- Date: SeP 20, 20

Investigations Supervisor: ?/,"7t* Date: Sep 23, 20

Chief Medical Investigator:
fbafi+r S, la*edf,

Date: Sep 23, 20

505.272.3053. Fax 505.925.0546
The University of New Mexico Health Sciences Center . MSC07 4040 . 1 University of New Mexico . Albuquerque, NM 87131-0001 Phone

Dave ID: 3223509

Deputy Medical Investigator:



lB 2024-05987 Sierra Co
2024-09-23

Created:

By:

Status:

Transaction lD

2024-09-18

Jayla Franklin-Sullivan (franklinsullivan@salud,unm.edu)

Signed

CBJCHBCAABAA5UMkOTPUb5k3I-xiAM 1 uwzwbNul 1 rOzR

"lB 2024-05987 Sierra Co" History
1''. Document created by Jayla Franklin-Sullivan (lfranklinsullivan@salud.unm.edu)

2024-09-'18 - 8:54:08 PIV GMT- lP addrcss: 206.192.168.26

. Document emailed to dvtrujillo@salud. unm.edu for signature

2024-09-18 - 9:0'1:58 PM GMT

Email viewed by dvtrujillo@salud.unm.edu

2024-09-21- 3:40:02 AM GMT- lP address: 206.192.168.26

:,1i,, Signer dvtrujillo@salud.unm.edu entered name at signing as Dominique Trujillo

2024-09-21- 3:40i29 AN,l Gt\,ll- lP address: 206.192.168.26

i ir Document e-signed by Dominique Trujillo (dvtrujillo@salud. unm.edu)

Signature Date: 2024-09-21 - 3r40:3'1 AM GMT - Time Source: server- lP addressi 206.192.168.26

I ', Document emailed to John Thies 0pthies@salud.unm.edu) for signature

2024-09-21 - 3:40:33 AM GN.4T

'.] Email viewed by John Thies (pthies@salud.unm.edu)

2024-09-23 - 3:44:53 PM GMT- lP address: 206.192.168.26

..'; Document e-signed by John Thies (Jpthies@salud.unm.edu)

Signature Date: 2024-09-23 - 3:45:26 PM GMT - Time Source: serveF lP address: 206.192.168.26

. " Document emailed to hjarrell@salud.unm.edu for signature

2024-09-23 - 3:45:29 PM GMT

llt Email viewed by hjarrell@salud.unm.edu

2024-09-23 - 7:04:32 PM GN4T- lP address: 206.192.168.26

ii'., Signer hjarrell@salud.unm.edu entered name at signing as Heather S. Jarrell

2024-09-23 -7.13:51 Pfi, GMT- lP addressi 206.192.168.26

Adobe
Acrobll Sitn

t{tvr NEW ME XICO

Final Audit Report



i,+o Document e-signed by Heather S. Jarrell (hjanell@salud.unm.edu)

Signature Date: 2024-09-23 - 7:13:53 P[,] G[,lT - Time Source: server- lP address: 206.192.168.26

g Agreement completed.

2024-09-23 - 7:13:53 PM GMT

Adobe
Acrobat Sitn

I{Uv{ NEW MEXICc)



N/VD {t' o ,

Motor Vehicle lnformation Search Results as of 9n4t2024 3t39138 PM

Registration Status:

Vehiclelnformation Registration lnformation Title lnformation

Body; NIC

Vehicle Class: Motorcycle
Cylinders:4
Fuel: G

Make: KAWA

Model: KAWA

Model Year: 'i983

Number of Doors: 0

VIN #1:IKAKZFA1 I DA012693

weight:2
Passenger Safe Quantity: 0

Primary Color: BLK

Secondary color: oNG
Vehicle Type: MC

lnsurance Status:

Mobile Homes

County;
Length:
width:
Location:
Plate 1:

Plate 2:

Plate 3:

AdditionalVlNs:
Title Assignment:

Plate Number:
County:
DGVW:

Emissions Flag:

Emissions Year Due:
Flrst Year Registration:
Fleet lD:

NLET Plate Code:

NM MVD Plate Code:

WeiSht: 2

Non Use:

Plate Type:
Plate lssued:

Registration Date:
Registration Suspension Date: 1/1/0001

Registration Expire Date:

Registration Type:

Special Plate;

CMV lndicator:

Title Status: ACTIVE

Title Number: 1 01 a7 221 A7 a6335

Duplicate Flag: False

Number of Liens: 0

Odometer Code: NA

Odometer Reading: 20790

Sale Price: 0.00

Title lssue Date: 7/6/2010
Title Only; Title Only
Title Purchase oate: 7 l6/201 0

Title Use: STNDRD

Surety: Fa se



Larita Engle

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Virginia Womack
Tuesday, Septembe( 24, 2024 4:57 PM

Larita Engle
RE: information on property

Larita,

It is owned by William M Pavloff-Stickney, he is buying it on a realestate contract with Denise Marie Torres.

Virginia

From: Larita Engle <lengle@sierraco.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 3:50 PM

To: Virginia Womack <vwomack@sierraco.orB>

Subject: information on property

Hi Virginia,
Can you please tell me who owns 137 Calle Norte Rd in Monticello, NM?
Thank you, Larita

1



N4VD

Owners: 1

Type: PRIN.4AR

Business Name:
First Name: WlLLlAN,4

Last Name; PAVLOFF

Middle lnitial: M

Residential Street 1: 520 VVYONA 5T

Residential Street 2:

Residential City: T OR C

Residential state: NM

Residential ZIP: 8790'l

Mailing Street 1: 520 WYONA ST

Mailing Street 2:

Mailing City: T OR C

Mailing State; NM

Mailing zlP: 87901

Liens:0

Brands:0

Copynght @ [rVO New Mexi.o 2019-2A24











































County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

1 

AMENDED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
COUNTY LIVESTOCK LOSS AUTHORITY 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the Counties of Catron (“Catron”) 

Sierra (“Sierra”) and Socorro (“Socorro”), referred to collectively as the (“Counties”). 

I.  RECITALS  

WHEREAS, the Counties are bodies corporate and politic existing by and under the 

Constitution and Laws of the State of New Mexico; and, 

WHEREAS, this agreement is made under the authority of the Joint Powers Agreement 

Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 11-1-1 et seq. (“Joint Powers Act”), 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995) provides that Counties have the power 

to, “provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the 

morals, order, comfort and convenience of any county or its inhabitants”; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties are concerned about the direct economic impacts that the Mexican 

wolf, and the recovery effort is having on both the Counties and the New Mexico livestock 

producers impacted ; and,  

WHEREAS, these concerns have regrettably increased as the population of Mexican 

wolves has continued to expand, and impact livestock producers over a wider geographic 

area  

WHEREAS, the implementation of the Mexican Grey Wolf Recovery Program 

(“MGWRP”) threatens livestock producer’s ability to maintain their quality and way of 

life; and,  

WHEREAS, ranching is a key positive socioeconomic factor, and major land use in 

Catron, Sierra, and Socorro Counties, and is part of the custom, culture and traditions of 

each of the Counties; and, 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

2 

WHEREAS, the complex nature of the MGWRP can be an impediment to productive 

proactive communication; and,  

WHEREAS, cooperative efforts and partnerships have successfully been used through out 

the Western United States to successfully address complex natural resource issues, 

including endangered species management: and, 

WHEREAS, the Fifth Amendment of the United States Constitution prohibits the taking 

of private property without just compensation; and  

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 4 of the New Mexico Constitution recognizes certain 

inalienable rights, among them “the rights of enjoying and defending life and liberty, of 

acquiring, possessing and protecting property, and of seeking and obtaining safety and 

happiness;”  

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 20 of the New Mexico Constitution prohibits the taking or 

damaging of private property for public use without just compensation; and  

WHEREAS, the Counties have agreed to share resources to establish a County Livestock 

Loss Authority to potentially access available Federal, state, and private funding to 

ameliorate the economic impact borne by New Mexico livestock producers, by virtue of 

the implementation of the United States Fish and Wildlife Service’s Mexican Grey Wolf 

Recovery Program.   

NOW THEREFORE the parties hereby establish the County Livestock Loss Authority, 

as detailed herein, which Board will exercise the common power outlined below to 

facilitate communication between management agencies, establish effective partnerships, 

and implement cooperative efforts to provide relief to New Mexico livestock producers in 

accordance with available funding, and to further facilitate the reduction of adverse wolf-



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

3 

livestock interactions and unlawful taking of federally endangered species. 

II.   COMMON POWER 

The parties share the power to “protect generally the property of its municipality and its 

inhabitants” and to “preserve peace and order” and, “provide for the safety, preserve the 

health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and convenience of 

… its inhabitants”. See NMSA 1978, § 3-18-1 (1972)  and  NMSA 1978, § 4-37-1 (1995) 

 
III.  GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 

3.1 Pursuant to the provisions of the Joint Powers Agreements Act, the parties 

agree that the “County Livestock Loss Authority” (CLLA) shall be 

organized and empowered as set forth herein. 

3.2 The CLLA will provide the services outlined herein to both the incorporated 

and unincorporated areas within the Mexican Grey Wolf Recovery Area. 

3.3    To do all acts necessary and proper to accomplish the purposes of this 

Agreement, including, but not limited to, the following: 

a. Establish and implement procedures to compensate landowners, 

lessees, or livestock operators for wolf presence and for wolf 

depredation(s) on livestock;  

b. Establish requirements for landowners, lessees and livestock 

operators to report and demonstrate wolf depredation on livestock 

consistent with the requirements of the applicable funding source; 

c. Establish eligibility and application requirements to receive 

compensation for wolf depredation on livestock consistent with the 

requirements of the applicable funding source; Determine the 

compensation rate for each livestock animal depredated by wolves; 

d. Determine the compensation rate for wolf presence, and a 

mechanism by which to distribute such compensation to New 

Mexico producers. 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

4 

e. Research and develop measures to prevent wolf depredation on 

livestock;   

f. Implement a pay-for-presence program that provides compensation 

for the landowners, lessees and livestock operators who allow 

wolves to be present on private property owned or leased by the 

landowner, lessee or livestock operator and accept potential wolf 

depredation on livestock, which program shall be implemented in 

accordance with the requirements of the funding source.  ; 

Coordinate with the USDA or other investigators in the 

investigation of wolf depredation on livestock. 

g. Coordinate with State and Federal Wildlife agencies to verify wolf 

depredation on livestock;  

h. Collaborate with Federal Farm Services Agencies in this State to 

promote livestock compensation programs; 

i. Establish procedures for landowners, lessees, or livestock operators 

to appeal the decisions of the County Livestock Loss Board; and, 

j. Identify and seek resources and financial commitments to fund the 

efforts outlined above. 

k. Compensate Landowners, lessees or livestock operators for 

presence and wolf depredations on livestock to the extent of the 

funding secured, less operational expenses. 

l. To establish, maintain, and administer the livestock compensation 

fund, which fund shall be held in a separate line item of the Catron 

County budget, which fund shall consist of federal monies, 

legislative appropriations from the State General Fund, public and 

private grants, gifts and private donations received for the purpose 

of compensating landowners, lessees, and livestock operators for 

wolf depredations on livestock. Monies in the livestock 

compensation fund may also be used to compensate landowners, 

lessees, and livestock operators for participation in a pay-for-



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

5 

presence program implemented by the County Livestock Loss 

Board.   

m. Accept and spend federal monies, public and private grants, gifts, 

contributions, and devises to assist in carrying out the purposes of 

this article.  These monies do not revert to the parties’ respective 

general funds at the end of a fiscal year, but shall carry-over to the 

next fiscal year to be used only for such purposes as outlined herein. 

IV.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CLLA Board) 

 
4.1 The activities of the CLLA shall be governed by a five (5) member Board 

consisting of one representative appointed by each of the participating 

parties, and one livestock producer in the impacted area and one non-

governmental organization (NGO) to be selected by the three participating 

Counties.  The Chairman of the CLLA Board shall have the same voting 

rights as any other member of the Board.  Upon request or invitation, and 

pursuant to an affirmative vote, additional parties may be added as members 

of the Board, provided that the Board shall maintain an odd number of 

voting members.  Representatives of the United States Fish and Wildlife 

Service, New Mexico Game and Fish Department, the United States 

Department of Agriculture Wildlife Services, and the New Mexico 

Department of Agriculture shall serve as ex-officio members of the CLLA 

Board.  Ex-officio members shall have no voting powers, and their presence 

does not bear on the existence of a quorum. 

4.2 The powers and duties of the Board shall be to:  

 a) Hire and appoint the Administrator of CLLA, provided sufficient 

funds are available in the livestock compensation fund. 

               b)      Elect one (1) of its members as Chairperson and one (1) Vice  

                          Chairperson. 

           c) Hold meetings with the CLLA to receive reports  

                        and provide the Administrator with guidance and direction in 

compliance with the “Opens Meeting Act”; 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

6 

d) Determine the time and place of meetings and give public notice 

thereof; 

e) Assure for proper management and control of the finances and 

property of CLLA; 

f) Establish and adopt bylaws and internal rules and regulations and 

policies as it deems necessary to conduct the affairs of CLLA, 

including but not limited to personnel matters; 

g)         Adopt and maintain its own personnel policy; 

h) Establish written Administrator’s duties and responsibilities; 

i) Submit an annual operating budget to the Parties of this Agreement; 

j) Submit periodic certified financial statements detailing revenues 

received from all sources, expenditures, and obligations incurred 

and unpaid to the parties to this Agreement; 

k) Submit a quarterly activity report to the parties; 

l) Acquire and approve all appropriate insurance contracts for 

adequate coverage that will protect the interests of the CLLA and 

the parties to this Agreement, including but not limited to worker’s 

compensation, general liability, unemployment compensation, and 

property damage. Liability insurance policies shall be reviewed on 

a regular basis and coverage will be increased when necessary. 

m) Approve compensation plans for CLLA personnel; 

n) Approve and execute all CLLA contracts, public or private; 

o) Acquire and hold all personal or real property of CLLA or of the 

parties; and 

p) Approve in advance all CLLA personnel out of state travel. 

4.3 The terms and conditions of the Administrator’s employment shall be based 

solely upon a written Agreement approved by the CLLA Board.   

V. PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION 

5.1 All CLLA personnel shall be employees of the Catron County.   

5.2 The compensation of CLLA personnel shall be established by the CLLA 

Board.  



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

7 

5.3 The County of Catron will house all personnel files, will provide Human 

Resource in-processing and maintenance for CLLA employees’ payroll 

system. 

5.4      CLLA employees shall be governed by personnel rules and procedures  

           established by Catron County. 

 
VI. FINANCES AND BUDGETING 
 

6.1 The County of Catron shall act as the fiscal agent for the CLLA and shall 

collect all revenues accruing to and make all disbursements for the CLLA, 

including providing a monthly expense and revenue report and the 

Treasurer will provide a Treasurer’s report. 

6.2 No participating entity is responsible for the provision of any funds in 

support of this Agreement.  The operation of the CLLA is contingent upon 

receipt of federal monies, legislative appropriations from the State General 

Fund, public and private grants, gifts and private donations received for the 

purpose of compensating landowners, lessees, and livestock operators for 

wolf depredations on livestock. 

6.3    Operating funds of the CLLA shall be held in one or more separate accounts 

and shall not be commingled with the funds of any of the parties to this 

agreement, and shall only be utilized as provided herein. 

6.4 The CLLA may invest its funds only in accordance with any applicable laws 

of the State which govern the investment of public funds. 

6.5 No Party to this agreement shall have any liability to pay for any debt or 

other obligation incurred by the CLLA unless there is a specific written 

agreement to do so accompanied by an appropriation approved with the 

requisite formalities. 

6.6 The CLLA Board shall be strictly accountable and responsible for the 

proper expenditure of all public funds.  

6.7 The CLLA shall use, funds provided pursuant to this JPA solely for the uses 

set forth herein. 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

8 

6.8 The terms of the Bateman Act, being Sections 6-6-11 (1968), applies to this 

Agreement. The Act supersedes any conflicting provision of the 

Agreement.  

6.9 Expenditures of the CLLA are subject to the provisions of the  New Mexico 

Procurement Code, being NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28 et seq. (1984, as 

amended through 2021), and violation thereof may subject the responsible 

party to civil and or criminal penalties.  

6.10   The fiscal agent shall not allow any department of the fiscal agent to charge 

against any account unless the CLLA submits a signed invoice and or 

supporting documentation, consistent with the policies and procedures 

established by the CLLA Board, the CLLA Administrator and the County 

of Catron County Procurement Code, except as determined by the County 

to be necessary for day-to-day operations of CLLA (i.e., phone services etc.) 

6.11   The fiscal agent shall be responsible for providing a monthly expense and 

revenue report to CLLA and for providing the report to the CLLA Board 

for review and approval. 

6.12    The fiscal agent shall strictly account for receipts and disbursements made 

pursuant to this JPA, in accordance with the County of Catron Procurement 

Code and all other applicable laws and regulations. 

VII. BOOKS AND RECORDS 

7.1 The CLLA shall maintain adequate and correct accounts of its funds, 

properties and business transactions, said accounts shall be open to 

inspection at any reasonable time by the parties hereto, their accountants or 

their agents.  The CLLA shall cause to be conducted an annual audit, which 

audit shall be conducted by an independent certified public accountant, 

approved by the State auditor.  The CLLA shall submit a copy of said audit 

to each of the parties. 

7.2 Within 90 days after the end of each fiscal year, the CLLA shall prepare and 

present to the parties a comprehensive annual report of the CLLA's 

activities and finances during the preceding year.  The CLLA shall also 

render to the parties hereto, at reasonable intervals and within a reasonable 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

9 

time period, such reports and accounting as the parties hereto may from time 

to time request. 

7.3 The CLLA shall prepare and present such other reports as may be required 

by law, regulation or contract to any authorized governmental agency. 

 

VIII. OTHER PROVISIONS 

8.2 A procedure for forwarding complaints from any of the parties or producers  

to the CLLA Administrator shall be established for operational and/or 

personnel matters. 

8.3 A CLLA “Standard Operating Guidelines” shall be developed as soon as 

feasible, but no later than 90 days after the date of hiring of the 

Administrator. 

8.4 This JPA and the rights of the parties hereto shall be governed by and 

construed in accordance with the Laws of the State of New Mexico. 

8.5 This JPA incorporates all of the agreements and understandings between 

the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such 

agreements and understandings have been merged into this written JPA.  No 

prior agreements or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or 

their agents are valid or enforceable unless embodied in this JPA. 

IX. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

9.1       The term of this Agreement shall be perpetual, unless terminated as herein 

provided.  Any of the parties may terminate this Agreement at any time, 

upon the issuance of notice of at least one fiscal-year notice, with the 

termination will become effective at the beginning of the next fiscal year. 

9.2 Upon termination of this Agreement by one or more of the parties to this 

Agreement, the powers granted to the CLLA under this Agreement shall 

continue to the extent necessary to make an effective disposition of the 

property.  Any property acquired shall be distributed equally among the 

parties, though its use will be limited as described herein. 

9.3 If any provision of this Agreement is subsequently held to be invalid or 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then the remainder of 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

10 

this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and the remaining provisions 

of this Agreement would continue in full force and effect, unless the 

fulfillment of the purpose of the Agreement is rendered impracticable. 

9.4 If any provision of this JPA, or the application of such provisions to any 

person or circumstances shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this JPA, or the application of its 

provisions to persons or circumstances other than those to which it is held 

invalid, shall not be affected thereby and the remainder of this JPA can be 

performed in substantial accordance with the original intent of the parties 

hereto. 

9.5 If any provision of this JPA, or the application of such provisions to any 

person or circumstances shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of 

competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this JPA, or the application of its 

provisions to persons or circumstances other than those to which it is held 

invalid, shall not be affected thereby and the remainder of this JPA can be 

performed in substantial accordance with the original intent of the parties 

hereto. 

9.6 Pursuant to the provisions of the Joint Powers Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 

11-1-1 et seq., all privileges and immunities from liability, exemptions from 

laws, ordinances, and rules, which apply to the activity of officers, agents, 

or employees of any signatory public agency when performing their 

respective functions within the territorial limits of their respective public 

agencies, shall apply to them to the same extent while engaged in the 

performance of any of their functions and duties under the provisions of the 

JPA. 

9.7 The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations 

and authorization being made by the Board of County Commissioners for 

the performance of this Agreement.  If sufficient appropriations and 

authorization are not made by the Board of County Commissioners, this 

Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written notice being given 

by the County to the City. 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

11 

X. AMENDMENTS 

         10.1     This agreement may be amended by the parties from time to time, but any 

amendment shall be in writing, executed by all of the parties thereto, and 

approved by the Department of Finance and Administration. 

XI. LIABILITY PROVISION  

           11.1    Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other 

party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement.  Any liability 

incurred as a result of this Agreement is subject to the immunities and 

limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. In accordance with NMSA 

1978, Sections 11-1-5 (1961), it is expressly declared that CLLA is a 

separate and independent legal entity from Sierra County, Catron County 

and Socorro County, which are the entities that comprise the JPA. The 

members of the CLLA Board, its officers, and members of the JPA shall not 

be held personally liable for any acts performed or omitted in good faith by 

CLLA. 

XII.    INSURANCE 

12.1   CLLA shall obtain insurance to cover any suit which may be brought against 

it and its officers and employees. All liability insurance policies shall list 

the Counties of Catron, Sierra, and Socorro as additional insured.  The 

liability shall contain minimum limits amounts of $1,000,000.00 per person 

and $2,000,000.00 per occurrence. 

XIII. CONFLICT OF INTEREST PROVISION 

 13.1 Members of the CLLA Board are expressly prohibited from receiving any 

funding, grants, or financial assistance from the Authority during their tenure as Board 

members. 

 13.2 Any Board member who receives funding from the Authority shall, by 

operation this Joint Powers Agreement, immediately forfeit their position on the Board. 

 13.3  In the event of a forfeiture of a Board member's position as described in 

subsection 13.2, the vacancy shall be filled as provided in Authority shall promptly appoint 

a successor Board member in accordance with Section 4.1 of this Joint Powers Agreement. 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

12 

 13.4 All Board members shall be required to disclose any potential conflicts of 

interest, including but not limited to any pending applications for funding from the 

Authority, prior to their appointment and throughout their tenure.   

 
XIV.  CONTACT AND NOTICES  
 
The parties may, from time to time, change their contact person and shall provide prompt 

notice of such change to the other party.   Any notice required under this JPA shall be 

deemed given and delivered to, and received by, the receiving party three (3) days after 

deposit in the U.S. mail, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, 

addressed to the receiving party at the mailing address set forth below: 

 
Sierra County contact person name and mailing address: 
 
     Amber Vaughn  
     Sierra County Manager 
     1712 North Date Street 
     T or C, NM 87901 
  
     Telephone No:  (575) 894-6215 
      

 
Catron County contact person name and mailing address: 
 
     Loren Cushman 
     Catron County Manager 
     100 Main Street 
     Reserve, NM 87830 
 
     Telephone No:   (575) 533-6423 
     

 Socorro County contact person name and mailing address: 
 
      Andrew Lotrich 
      P.O. Box I 
      Socorro, NM 87801 
  
      Telephone No.: (575) 835-0589 x. 1105 
 
 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

13 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date 
noted below, which Agreement becomes effective as of the date of approval by the 
Department of Finance and Administration.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

14 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this ____ day of ______________, 2024. 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
_______________________________ ___________________________________ 

JAMES PAXON, CHAIRMAN   TRAVIS DAY, VICE-CHAIRMAN 
 

   ___________________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SHELLEY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

15 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this ____ day of ______________, 2024. 
 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF CATRON COUNTY 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
BUSTER GREEN 
CHAIR, CATRON COUNTY COMM’N 
 
__________________________ 
AUDREY MCQUEEN 
COMMISSIONER, DISTRICT II     ATTEST: 
 
___________________________     ___________________________  
HAYDN FORWARD     SHARON ARMIJO, CLERK 
COMMISSIONER, DISTRICT III     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

16 

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this ____ day of ______________, 2024. 
 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SOCORRO COUNTY 

 
 
_________________________  ____________________________ 
ANTONIO RAY MARTINEZ   CRAIG D. SECATERO 
CHAIRMAN, DISTRICT V   VICE-CHAIRMAN, DISTRICT II 
 
_________________________  ____________________________ 
JOE GONZALES     JOHN AGUILAR 
COMMISSIONER, DISTRICT I   COMMISSIONER, DISTRICT III 
 
 
 
   ___________________________ 
    GLEN DUGGINS 
      COMMISSIONER, DISTRICT IV 
ATTEST BY: 
 
 
____________________________ 
BETTY SAAVEDRA, COUNTY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



County Livestock Loss Authority JPA 
 

17 

 
APPROVED 
 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
 
 

 
By: __________________________________ 
 Cabinet Secretary 
 
Date:  __________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 



 
RECOMMENDED AREAS FOR WILDERNESS INCLUSION 
(Final Gila National Forest Land and Resources Management Plan Revision) 

The Commission is unanimously opposed to any recommendation of lands for wilderness 
inclusion in Sierra County and we have made that known in earlier public comments, letters and 
resolutions.  We recognize that seven areas originally evaluated have been eliminated, however 
the Revised Forest Plan shows the following seven areas in Sierra County as still recommended 
for inclusion as wilderness in Alternative 2: 

 

B10- Aldo Leopold Addition Northeast  8381 acres 

B11    “         “              “         Southeast     944 acres 

B14     “         “             “         Carbonate Creek 2819 acres 

B1a     “         “             “         Seco Addition  4724 acres 

B1c     “         “             “ Seco Addition      48 acres 

WB 1 Taylor Creek Addition    6,672 acres (portion of) 

WSB1 Rabb Park (East side of Emory Pass Divide)  25,984 acres (portion of) 

In all of these seven areas, the evaluation should be based on non-conforming improvements and 
evidence of man’s presence as “substantially noticeable” for visual consideration rather than 
making them “substantially un-noticeable” as was done.  The Commission objects to “defacto” 
wilderness through management only for wilderness values in areas that are not designated and 
simply in inventoried roadless areas.  That is a congressional prerogative and not in a 
bureaucratic agency’s authority. Our specific comments regarding each of these areas are: 

  

B10- Aldo Leopold Addition Northeast 

• The proposed Aldo Leopold Addition NE wilderness area (Alt. 2) currently includes 
numerous man-made, significantly noticeable improvements and evidence of fuelwood 
and timber harvest, mining activity and active prospecting. Currently, there are 
significantly noticeable improvements planned that have APPROVED funding from the 
Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) through the Environmental Quality 
Incentives Program (EQIP). The addition of these areas for wilderness recommendation 
puts a strain on the permittee’s ability to install the improvements, forcing modifications 
and possible return of funds to NRCS (See Figure 1). These improvements include the 
following: 

o Cold Spring 
 Located in T12S R9W Section 10 
 It is planned to install a 5000-gallon black poly storage tank and a 6’ tire 

drinking trough. 



o Cougar Spring 
 Located in T11S R9W Section 32 
 This location currently includes an above ground HDPE pipeline and a 

steel rim drinker 
 It is planned to install 851’ HDPE pipeline, 2500-gallon black poly storage 

tank and a 6’ tire drinking trough. 
o Funding is approved to construct a fence, using white top tee posts that are highly 

reflective and not of natural coloration. This improvement is planned to run 
through T11S R9W section 32 to a natural boundary that runs through the entirety 
of the proposed area. 

o The lodge tank trick tank located in the northwest corner of section 24 will be 
replaced with a new turkey drinker and a 5000-gallon black poly tank. 

• Oso well is included in the proposed wilderness area. Despite not having currently 
planned improvements, the inclusion of this area for wilderness recommendation puts a 
great hindrance on permittee’s ability to utilize the well for future conservation projects. 

• The Wilderness Act of 1964 states the following “wilderness, …are untrammeled by 
man, where man himself is a visitor who does not remain. An area of wilderness is 
further defined to mean in this Act an area of undeveloped Federal land retaining its 
primeval character and influence, without permanent improvements or human  
habitation, which is protected and managed so as to preserve its natural conditions…” 
The above current improvements and planned improvements exhibit how the landscape 
has or will have been trammeled by man, resulting in the lack of primaeval character and 
impact the natural conditions of the landscape.  

• There are numerous springs throughout the proposed areas that are necessary for the 
permittees to access, including a spring in section 19 that has a road that runs to it. 
Furthermore, chainsaws and motorized equipment are required to access and maintain the 
springs. Inclusion of wilderness recommendation would not allow permittees to utilize 
chainsaws, essentially preventing spring access. (See Figure 1) 

• The road running through Turkey Run Draw sees high usage and splits existing 
wilderness from the proposed recommended area. Under section 2(C) of the Wilderness 
act, it states “…has outstanding opportunities for solitude or a primitive and unconfined 
type of recreation.”  The close proximity and noise disturbance from the mentioned road 
which sees high traffic use, reduces user’s opportunity for solitude. Additional roads are 
included within the proposed area including roads that run from Cold Springs to Oso 
Well and from the northern adjacent private property to Cougar Spring. 

• Despite Mexican Spotted Owl PACS, the proposed area does not contain any significant 
scientific, educational, scenic, or historical value. The PACs are and can be managed 
without wilderness recommendation. 

• Due to the high amount of significantly noticeable improvements that remove the 
primeval conditions of the landscape, minimal amount of opportunity for solitude, and 
lack of area significance, we ask that B10- Aldo Leopold Addition Northeast be removed 
from consideration for wilderness recommendation.  



 

Figure 1: 
Im

provem
ents 

w
ithin the Aldo 

Leopold 
N

ortheast 
proposed 
w

ilderness area. 



B11 Aldo Leopold Addition Southeast 
 

• This area to the northwest of Hillsboro, currently includes numerous man-made, 
significantly noticeable improvements and evidence of fuelwood harvest, mining activity 
and active prospecting. The 157 Road travels north through the B11 polygon to a trail 
head. See figure 2. Under section 4(C) of the Wilderness Act, it states “…there shall be 
no commercial enterprise and no permanent road within any wilderness area designated 
by this Act…no use of motor vehicles, motorized equipment or motorboats, no landing of 
aircraft, no other form of mechanical transport, and no structure or installation within 
any such area.”. 

• Under section 2(c) of the Wilderness Act it states “… has outstanding opportunities for 
solitude or a primitive and unconfined type of recreation.” The road that runs through 
Cave Creek and adjacent to entire B11 polygon decreases the opportunity to feel solitude 
in the proposed area. This road sees high traffic during hunting season and use by the 
grazing permittee. The established buffer distance between the road and the proposed 
area would not mitigate or eliminate the noise disturbance to a wilderness visitor. 

• The Wilderness Act of 1964 states the following “wilderness, …are untrammeled by 
man, where man himself is a visitor who does not remain. An area of wilderness is 
further defined to mean in this Act an area of undeveloped Federal land retaining its 
primeval character and influence, without permanent improvements or human habitation, 
which is protected and managed so as to preserve its natural conditions…” The AL 
Addition SE proposed area does include a couple man-made, significantly noticeable 
improvements. These improvements include a steel drinker located at Slim Spring, a steel 
drinker at Pigeon Spring and at CK Stump Hole tank. Each water source will require 
future maintenance. Furthermore, the inclusion of this wilderness area will put a strain on 
the permittee (use of chainsaws and motorized equipment to access infrastructure). The 
grazing permittee is required to maintain all range infrastructure.  See figure 2.  

• The proposed eastern boundary of the recommended area does not follow natural 
topography and creates an unnatural transition from the adjacent managed private and 
state land to the unmanaged proposed recommended for wilderness inclusion. Following 
the current boundary may adversely affect the adjacent private property in a wildfire 
event due to the lack of management opportunities resulting from the wilderness 
recommendation.  

• The permittees of the Kingston Allotment are currently planning projects to be funded by 
the Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) Environmental Quality Incentives 
Program (EQIP) (in discussion with the Black Range District staff) throughout the 
allotment. The recommendation of wilderness areas within this allotment would pose a 
hindrance in the installation and maintenance of planned improvements. 

• Due to the existing road within the proposed area, low opportunity for solitude, high 
number of man-made improvements that require maintenance from the permittee, the 
unnatural boundaries and the impact that the inclusion will put on the permittee, it is 
recommended that the B11 Aldo Leopold Addition SE not be further considered for 
wilderness recommendation. 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 Figure 2: Improvements within the Aldo Leopold Southwest proposed wilderness area. 



B14. B 14. Aldo Leopold Addition Carbonate Creek 
• This entire area proposed is part of the historic Kingston Mining District and is 

honeycombed with mine addits, open mine shafts, tailings deposits and old roads/ trails to 
the mine sites.  A two-track road exists up Carbonate Creek and there are private 
inholdings in sections 22, 23, 26 & 27.  The area is heavily used by residents of Kingston 
and tourists with an interest in mining history. 

• The Wilderness Act of 1964 states the following “wilderness, …are untrammeled by 
man, where man himself is a visitor who does not remain. An area of wilderness is 
further defined to mean in this Act an area of undeveloped Federal land retaining its 
primeval character and influence, without permanent improvements or human habitation, 
which is protected and managed so as to preserve its natural conditions…” The 
Carbonate Creek proposed area shows significantly noticeable improvements that exhibit 
human habituation. These improvements include multiple old mine shafts throughout the 
proposed area, a cabin, spring with a corral, and an old boiler. See figure 4. These 
improvements reduce the apparent naturalness of the area. 

• Proposed wilderness boundaries do not follow natural landscape contours in the area.   
• The Wilderness Act of 1964 states the following “wilderness, …are untrammeled by 

man, where man himself is a visitor who does not remain. An area of wilderness is 
further defined to mean in this Act an area of undeveloped Federal land retaining its 
primeval character and influence, without permanent improvements or human habitation, 
which is protected and managed so as to preserve its natural conditions…” Additionally, 
Carbonate Creek area has a turkey and metal drinker located at the Upper Carbonate 
Spring located within T15S R9W section 35. 

• The permittees of the Kingston Allotment are currently planning projects to be funded by 
the Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) Environmental Quality Incentives 
Program (EQIP) (in discussion with the Black Range District staff) throughout the 
allotment. The inclusion of wilderness areas within their allotment may pose a hindrance 
in the installment of planned improvements. The permittees are working to improve and 
repair the range infrastructure after the 2013 Silver Fire.  

• Due to the high number of mining shafts and other significantly noticeable 
improvements, and the impact the inclusion will have on the permittee, it is 
recommended that the B14 proposed area be removed from further consideration for 
wilderness. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

B1A-& C- Aldo Leopold Seco Additions 
• Within the December 2019: Draft Evaluation of Lands Inventoried for Potential 

Wilderness Characteristics, under criterion 3 section (c), it states that prevalence of 
improvements may impose limitations on the apparent naturalness of the area and further 

Figure 4: Improvements within the Aldo Leopold Carbonate Creek proposed wilderness area. 



on, explains the presence of mining activity and range improvements. The Wilderness 
Act of 1964 clearly states the following “wilderness, …are untrammeled by man, where 
man himself is a visitor who does not remain. An area of wilderness is further defined to 
mean in this Act an area of undeveloped Federal land retaining its primeval character 
and influence, without permanent improvements or human habitation, which is protected 
and managed so as to preserve its natural conditions…” The presence of mining activity 
and range improvements clearly show significantly noticeable man-made permanent 
improvements are located within the proposed areas. There is a stone memorial in the 
bottom of Animas Creek to the September 1879 Massacre Canyon battle between the 
Buffalo Soldiers of the U.S. Cavalry and Victorio’s Apache to the north of the Kelsey 
Place. Lastly, the document also states that roads can be found within the proposed area. 
Under section 4(C) of the Wilderness Act, it states “…there shall be no commercial 
enterprise and no permanent road within any wilderness area designated by this Act…no 
use of motor vehicles, motorized equipment or motorboats, no landing of aircraft, no 
other form of mechanical transport, and no structure or installation within any such 
area.” Motorized vehicles currently utilize this road, which violates conditions set forth 
by the Wilderness Act of 1964 for wilderness designation. It is recommended that the 
areas listed within the draft document be removed from wilderness recommendation 
inclusion. 

• The proposed eastern boundary of the recommended area does not follow natural 
topography and creates an unnatural transition from the adjacent managed private and 
state land to the newly recommended wilderness. Inclusion of this area for recommended 
wilderness totally negates any multiple use management and does not provide a buffer 
between the wilderness boundary and other jurisdiction lands over which the Forest 
Service would have no control over use, development, disposal, etc. which would most 
likely negatively impact a wilderness visitor’s experience. 

• There are strong concerns that the inclusion of the proposed wilderness area will virtually 
incorporate the entire Animas allotment for wilderness. The current permittee will not be 
affected as they currently have a non-use agreement, however, recommendation for 
wilderness will greatly hinder the possibility of utilizing the allotment for grazing 
management in the future.  The current permittee has no plans to graze livestock.  The 
Commission would ask that the Forest Service authorize grazing of this allotment and 
that a term permit be issued to a qualified party. 

 
WB 1-Taylor Creek 

• Within the December 2019: Draft Evaluation of Lands Inventoried for Potential 
Wilderness Characteristics, under criterion 3 section (c), it states that prevalence of 
improvements may impose limitations on the apparent naturalness of the area and further 
on, explains the presence roads immediately adjacent to the northern boundary and range 
improvements. The Wilderness Act of 1964 clearly states the following “wilderness, 
…are untrammeled by man, where man himself is a visitor who does not remain. An area 
of wilderness is further defined to mean in this Act an area of undeveloped Federal land 
retaining its primeval character and influence, without permanent improvements or 
human habitation, which is protected and managed so as to preserve its natural 
conditions…”. Under section 4(C) of the Wilderness Act, it states “…there shall be no 
commercial enterprise and no permanent road within any wilderness area designated by 



this Act…no use of motor vehicles, motorized equipment or motorboats, no landing of 
aircraft, no other form of mechanical transport, and no structure or installation within 
any such area.” Highway 59 to Beaverhead is close to the northern boundary of this 
proposed area.  Vehicle use is often heavy and occasionally includes heavy truck traffic. 
Motorized vehicles currently utilize this road, which violates conditions set forth by the 
Wilderness Act of 1964 for wilderness designation. It is recommended that at the very 
least the northern boundary be moved ¼ to ½ mile to the south of Highway 59 and that 
acreage be removed from wilderness recommendation inclusion. 

• Despite Mexican Spotted Owl PACS, the proposed area does not contain any significant 
scientific, educational, scenic, or historical value. The PACs are and can be managed 
without wilderness recommendation. 

 
WSB1- Rabb Park 
 

• The southern boundary of the Rabb Park proposed wilderness area is approximately 350 
ft from NM Highway 152. Under section 2(C) of the Wilderness act, it states 
“wilderness…has outstanding opportunities for solitude or a primitive and unconfined 
type of recreation.”  The close proximity and noise disturbance from NM Highway 152 
which sees high traffic use, reduces user’s opportunity for solitude. 

• The Wilderness Act of 1964 states the following “wilderness, …are untrammeled by 
man, where man himself is a visitor who does not remain. An area of wilderness is 
further defined to mean in this Act an area of undeveloped Federal land retaining its 
primeval character and influence, without permanent improvements or human habitation, 
which is protected and managed so as to preserve its natural conditions…” The Rabb 
Park proposed area does include man-made, significantly noticeable improvements. 
These improvements that reduce the apparent naturalness of the area include a cement 
and metal drinker located south of Hillsboro Peak and a metal drinker and corral located 
at East Railroad Spring. Hillsboro Peak Lookout is also included within the proposed area 
and includes a historic cabin and a lookout tower. See figure 3.  

• There are existing roads in Middle Percha Creek and Ladron Canyon.  There is also an 
existing road to an improved helicopter landing pad and electronic site to the northwest of 
Emory Pass visitor site and adjacent to Highway 152. 

• Allotment boundary fences are located throughout the entirety of the WSB1 proposed 
area. These fences are constructed using either white-top or orange T-posts that do not 
follow coloration of the natural landscape and are significantly noticeable when hiking 
through the area. These fences are not only permanent but also exhibit that man has 
trammeled this area, violating the definition of wilderness according to the Wilderness 
Act of 1964. Furthermore, permittees require the use of chainsaws to maintain the fences 
as required by their grazing permit. The recommendation of the area for wilderness will 
put a significant strain on the permittee’s ability to meet the requirements for 
infrastructure maintenance set forth in their grazing permit. See figure 3. 

• The permittees of the Kingston Allotment are currently planning projects to be funded by 
the Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS) Environmental Quality Incentives 
Program (EQIP) (in discussion with the Black Range District staff) throughout the 
allotment. The recommendation for wilderness within this allotment may pose a 
hindrance in the installation of planned improvements. 



• Rabb Park proposed area includes permanent, significantly noticeable improvements and 
the low opportunity for solitude due to high traffic use on roads surrounding the eastern 
portion of the proposed area. It is for these reasons and the impact of the recommendation 
for wilderness would have on permittees, it is recommended that the portion east of 
Emory Pass and within the Kingston Allotment be removed from further consideration 
for the wilderness recommendation process. A more logical boundary for a proposed 
wilderness would be the ridge north of Emory Pass along the trail to Hillsboro Peak. 

 
 
 
 



Eligible 
Wild and 
Scenic 
Rivers 
 
The rivers 
deemed 
eligible for 
Wild and 
Scenic River 
designation 
within Sierra 
County 
include 
Diamond 
Creek and 
South 
Diamond 
Creek on the 
Gila River 
system and 
Las Animas 
and Holden 
Prong Creeks 
on the east 
side of the 
Continental 
Divide.  The 
Commission 
has provided 
written input 
to Senators 
Udall and 
Heinrich as 
well as 
Congresswoman Torres-Small in our opposition to inclusion of any of these streams in a wild 
and scenic river proposal.  The areas are already within the protection of the Gila National Forest 
and are inside of the Aldo Leopold Wilderness.  This proposal appears to us to be superfluous 
and unnecessary for protection of the waters or the resources. 

Figure 3: 
Im

provem
ents 

w
ithin the Rabb 

Park proposed 
w

ilderness area. 



 
ADDITIONAL COMMENTS, VOL 1 & 2 
 

• Page 6. Vol. 1. We heartily endorse and support the expansion of scientifically applied 
herbicides to control noxious weeds. It should also include control of juniper invasions 
and control of salt cedar spread along riparian areas at the forest boundaries. 

• Page 15, Vol 1.  We are very concerned that vacant allotments have not been authorized 
for grazing and encourage the forest to issue permits for these areas, particularly, the 
Hermosa Allotment and Animas Allotment within Sierra County. 

• Page 147, Vol. 1. The commission supports the recognition of and coordination with 
grazing permittees who own water rights on the National Forest and those rights have 
been adjudicated by the New Mexico Office of State Engineer for the whole and 
complete use and access to those springs, water use developments, storage and drinkers 
for their use by authorized livestock. 

• Page 166, Vol. 1. The commission does not support any acceptance of “wild cows”.  
Feral livestock (cows or horses) must be removed expeditiously to avoid conflicts with 
authorized livestock and wildlife, damage to water improvements and damage to 
vegetative communities, especially riparian. 

• Page 186, Vol. 1.  If the forest intends to provide funding for range riders to haze 
Mexican wolves away from grazing livestock, that must be considered and funding 
planned and requested on a recurring basis.  The commission remains opposed to the 
Mexican Wolf Reintroduction Plan and has passed an ordinance that no predators will be 
released in Sierra County.  You must be aware of the county’s position in regards to 
evaluation of potential release sites or den sites for cross fostering of Mexican wolf pups 
in Sierra County.  Any actions that would consider release sites in Sierra County must 
include prior coordination with the commission. 

• Page 298. Vol. 1. The commission heartily endorses the designation of 352,922 acres of 
the Gila Forest as suitable timber lands and the ability to harvest timber and forest 
products in other areas based on land management objectives for that area. 

• Page 329. Vol. 1. The commission appreciates that “No substantial reduction in the 
socioeconomic contributions provided through livestock grazing on the Gila are expected 
to occur.”  We also recognize the slight increase in the annual animal unit months 
(AUMs) authorized over the current number in Alternative 1. 

• Page 440. Vol. 2. Roads. States that the estimate of current deferred maintenance of 
Forest roads in the Gila is $2.72 million and expected to increase. The Sierra County 
Commission is willing to assist in keeping Forest Roads open in Sierra County.  The 
Forest should pursue a modification of our Cooperative Agreement to include use of 
Secure Rural School funds to allow more miles of maintenance by the County on an 
annual basis. 

• Page 473, Vol. 2. Withdrawal of mining in proposed wilderness.  The Commission is 
very much opposed to any restriction that affects future mining and curtails use of 
current, valid mining claims in areas that might be recommended for wilderness 
designation. 

• Finally, with regards to the Mexican Spotted Own injunction and in regards to forest 
planning, it has not been noted nor used in the defense of the Forest Service that in large 
fires since 2000, to include the 2012 Whitewater Baldy Fire (242,000 acres) and the 2013 



Silver Fire (133,000 acres) that approximately 70% of the Mexican Spotted Owl’s 
Protected Activity Centers (PAC) have been decimated and the population negatively 
affected.  A great amount of damaged habitat is in the Gila and Aldo Leopold wilderness 
areas where treatment of hazardous fuels is nearly impossible except by prescribed fire. 

 
 
 





APPROVAL OF GIFT/TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP  
2003 FORD E-350 TYPE III AMBULANCE 

LAS PALOMAS EMS 
  
 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 25th day of June, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Travis Day, Commission Chair 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
James E. Paxon, Vice-Commission Chair 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Shelly Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 











1 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN ABC CONCRETE MFG CO INC. AND THE COUNTY OF SIERRA 
 

October 16, 2024 
 
Dear Commissioners:  
 
RE: ABC CONCRETE FREIGHT DELIVERY UPDATE 
 
A requested Change Order for PO# 71696 will surpass the 60K threshold for commission approval. This 
Change Order is only to include the final shipping cost. The original Purchase Order was approved as 
part of the larger purchase for cattle guards from ABC Concrete last month and is under state contract.  
 
Attached is the original quote from ABC Concrete along with the requisition for the additional freight 
delivery.   
 

Attachment Cost 
Original Purchase Order $60,455.00 
Additional Freight Delivery $2,000.00 
Updated Cost:  $62,455.00 

 
G/L# 416-51-2181 
State Price Agreement: 80-80500-21-16931 
 
Respectively,  
 
 
Isaac Rivers 
Chief Procurement Officer 

       State of New Mexico       County of Sierra 

          Shelly Trujillo 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 
Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 
 Ronald D. Brown 

County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Thomas Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

Travis Day,   
 Commission Chair 

575-894-6215 
James E. Paxon,               

Commission Vice-Chair 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215  

 
         Joshua Baker 

Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

 
 

Amber Vaughn 
County Manager 

575-894-6215 
1712 N Date St. Suite D 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 
 



Noticcs.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be

delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail. either firsl class or certified, retum
receipt requested. postage prepaid. as follows:

To: County of Siena

Isaac Rivers, Chief Procurcment Officer
1712 N. Date Street Suite D

I'ruth or Consequences, NM 87901

l'o the Conlractor:

ABC Concrete Mfg. Co. Inc.

1004 S l-ake

Farminglon, NM 87401

Conract # 505.486.4924

State Price Agreem enr# 20-80500-21 -l 693 I

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the County Chief Procurement Officer bclow:

By Date:

Amber Vaughn, County Manager



IiOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONT]RS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 1 5th da), ol'October 2024.

Travis Day, Commissioner Chair

James E. Paxon, Vice- Chair

I Iank I Iopkins. Cornmissioner

Att(]st:

Shelly Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Sicrra Counfl.- Chief Procurcment Officcr:

llv Date

lsaac Rivers, CPO

Sierra County



County of Sierra 

Office of Administration 

1712 N Date St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

Phone 575-894-6215 

Fax 575-894-9548 

REQUISITION 

Item Number Quantity 

9 

2 

ABC concrete 

Name Of Supplier 

Description of Item or Service 

16' BLM style cattle gourds 

fright delivery 

If new vendor, provide W9. 

County Department: Road/Landfill ---------------

Purchase Order # : 

Line Item Number: 416-51-2181 

Vendor Number: 4702 

Date: october 10 2024 

Price Each Line Item Number TOTAL 

-
416-51-2181 

$6,495.00 58,455.00 

$2,000.00 4,000.00 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
--

Total this Page $ 62,455.00 

\J' \~Q) ~ / 
Department 0~ fial 



www.abcconcretemfg.com Estimate 

CONCRETE 
If WE CAN'T MAICE IT. rrCAWT BE MADE Phone# 

Farmington, NM 87401 505-325-8289 

Fax# 

Ship To 

Name / Address TorCNM 

Sierra County 
Accounts Payable 
1712 N. Date St., Suite D 
Truth or Conseauences. NM 

Cattleguards 

Item 

CGBLMl6 

Unit # 108 

Signature 

Decorative Barriers 
Highway Barriers 

Cattleguards 
Security Buildi11gs 
Training Towers 
a11d Much Morel 

Description 

16' BLM Style Tube Cattle Guard in Safety 
Yellow 
Freight Delivery Unit# I 08 

Qty 

9 

2 

Subtotal 

Date Estimate# 

9/3/2024 

505-327-1687 

Cost 

6,495.00 

2,000.00 

I 
3096 

Total 

58,455.00 

4,000.00 

$62,455.00 

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00 

Total $62,455.00 



Gt>• ,::, r," l ,,.,.,I >P•' 10 ',581' Bf.' 81 ,t(J.,I S' 9-90 1-1 I:. I .i3t:B26\/A!)l 

State of l\cw ~1 c,ico 
General Scniccs Department 

Purchasing Di\·i~ion 

Pricl' Agreement Amendment 

A" urdl•d \ cndor: 
2 \ endon 

~ 
-- -

hip To: 
C\\ \-lc,irn Dcpartml·nt or Truns1,ortation 

Im oicc: 
Ne\\ l\le,ico Dl•parhnent of Transportation 
\'ariou!I ()j.,tricf\ 

For 11uestions n•garcling this contract please rnnloc:t: 
lndh1 Garcia (5051 690-7JH3 

1 ilk: Precast Concrete <.:attic Guards 

\111111h,·1 : 20-K0Sllll-21-1 (1931 

\m,:11d111c 111 \lo.: ·1 \\O 

l ,·rm: March 3. 2022 - \lan·h 2, 2025 

Proc urcm.:111 Sp,·,·1,111'1 : Clarke J. Fountain 

I .:kphon.: '\ll .: (505) 629-2964 

I mail : ClarkeJ.1'11untainia l!Sd.nm.i:ov 

l'hls amendment is to he attached 10 the rcspecliH Pricl· Agreement and beconu.' a part thl'rcof. 

In accordance with Price Agn·emcnt pr°' ision~, and h) mutual a1,trcement of\ endor!I (AA) ABC' 

Concrete Mfg. Co. Inc. and (AC) Phoenix Contracting, this Price Agrel'ment is ntendcd from March 
3, 2024 to March 2, 2025 at fhl• same price, tcrm!I and conditions. 

Excc1>t as modified by this aml•ndmcnl, the pro, Mons of thl' Pricl' Agn-cnll'nt shall n•main in full 
force and cff cct. 

.\cccpted for the State of New Mexico 

I JO rot II y IVH.'llUlllll:il 

NI!\\ 1\.kxit:o Slat.: Ptm:h,1~111g Ag~nt 

x This Agreeml.'n t \\IIS signed on behalf of the State Purchasing Agent 

l'ur,·lwsi11!! IJ1\l,1on I lllO SI. Fran..:is l>riv,·, Room 20 I I,. '-,,1111.t I.:. X7'ill'i . I'< I llox 1,','\U, '-,,1111.1 I,·.' \I X7'i02 ( 'i(l'i l X27 fl~ 7~ 

jt, CF 



1 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL AND THE COUNTY OF SIERRA 
 

October 16, 2024 
 
Dear Commissioners:  
 
RE: BARTOO SAND & GRAVEL BULK RAW MATERIAL PURCHASE 
 
A requisition for raw materials from Bartoo Sand & Gravel has been submitted. The pricing was 
approved under ITB# 2021-10-015.  
 
This requisition utilizes the ‘six percent (6%) price increase above 2021 prices’ listed in the ITB before 
the increase of ‘up to nine percent (9%) above 2021 prices’ occurs next month. 
 
 

Ledger Cost 
G/L# 418-52-2181: $42,448.17 
G/L# 417-52-2181: $21,432.70 
G/L# 416-51-2181: $36,243.13 
Total Cost:  $100,124.00  

 
G/L# 416-51-2181, 417-52-2181, 418-53-2181 
ITB#: 2021-10-015 
 
Respectively,  
 
 
Isaac Rivers 
Chief Procurement Officer 

       State of New Mexico       County of Sierra 

          Shelly Trujillo 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 
Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 
 Ronald D. Brown 

County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Thomas Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

Travis Day,   
 Commission Chair 

575-894-6215 
James E. Paxon,               

Commission Vice-Chair 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215  

 
         Joshua Baker 

Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

 
 

Amber Vaughn 
County Manager 

575-894-6215 
1712 N Date St. Suite D 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 
 



Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be

delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either llrst class or certified, retum

receipt requested, postage prepaid, as fbllows:

To: Ciounty of Siena

Isaac Rivers. Chief Procuremcnt Officer
1712 N. Date Street Suite D

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

To thc Contractor:

Bartoo Sand & Gravel, INC

C/o Jared Bartoo

PO Box 3769

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Contact # 575.894.7181

ITB# 2021-10-0ls

By: [)ate:

Amber Vaughn, County Managcr

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the County Chief Procurement Officer below:



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this I 5th dav ol'Ocrober 2024.

Travis Day, Commissioner Chair

James E. Paxon, Vice- Chair

I Iank Hopkins, Commissioner

nttcst:

Shelly Trujillo
Siena County Clerk

Sierra County Chief Procurement Officer:

By Datc:

Isaac Rivers, CPO

Sierra County



County of Sierra 

Office of Administration 

1712 N Date St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

Phone 575-894-6215 

Fax 575-894-9548 

REQUISITION 

Item Number Quantity 

1373.5 

1000 

73.45 

1 

1 

BARTOO 

Name Of Supplier 

Description of Item or Service 

tons base course 

tons fill dirt 

tons rip rap 

6% increase per contract 

tax @ 6.6875% 

If new vendor, provide W9. 

County Department: Road/Landfill __ _;__ ___________ _ 

Purchase Order # : 

Line Item Number: 416-51-2181 ---------------

Vendor Number: 126 ---------------

Date: october 10 2024 

Price Each Line Item Number TOTAL 

-
416-51-2181 

$14.00 19,229.00 

$9.00 9,000.00 

$52.00 3,819.40 

$1,922.90 1,922.90 

$2,271.83 2,271.83 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Total this Page . $ 36,243.13 

W[ XO ~{ 
Department t)ff' ial 

I 



County of Sierra 

Office of Administration 

1712 N Date St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

Phone 575-894-6215 

Fax 575-894-9548 

REQUISITION 

Item Number Quantity 

26.8 

100 

100 

19.05 

1 

1 

BARTOO 

Name Of Supplier 

County Department: Road/Landfill __ .;..._ ___________ _ 

Purchase Order # : 

Line Item Number: 417-52-2181 ---------------

Vendor Number: 126 ---------------

Date: october 10 2024 

Description of Item or Service Price Each Line Item Number TOTAL 

-
417-52-2181 

yards 3000psi concrete $132.00 3,537.60 

concrete blocbs $85.00 8,500.00 

tons rip rap $52.00 5,200.00 

hours trucbing $90.00 1,714.50 

6% increase per contract $1,137.13 1,137.13 

tax @ 6.6875% $1,343.47 1,343.47 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Total this Page ('\ ,$ 21,432.70 

If new vendor, provide W9. 

\I\) ' \OOY U 
Department Offlct; 



County of Sierra 

Office of Administration 

1712 N Date St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

Phone 575-894-6215 

Fax 575-894-9548 

- -- .... ---- - -- · . . 
Item Number Quantity 

475.13 

1 

1 

BARTOO 

Description of Item or Service 

tons hot/cold/Fmix 
6% increase per contract 

tax @ 6.6875% 

If new vendor, provide W9. 

County Department: Road/Landfill --------------
Purchase Order # : 

Line Item Number: 418-53-2181 ....:...;.:......:..::.......;....;.;;.. __________ _ 
Vendor Number: 126 ----------------

Date: october 7 2024 

Price Each Line Item Number TOTAL 

-
418-53-2181 

-
$79.00 37,535.27 

$2,252.12 2,252.12 

$2,660.78 2,660.78 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

Total this Page . .t:. $ 42,448.17 

U;!/j ~ f~ 1...----~ 
n'N !.r1f Official 
~ 



BID FORM 
Sierra County 

1TB #2021-10-015 
ROAD MATERIALS 

PRICING AGREEMENT 

Sierra County is currently requesting sealed bids for the establishment of a multi-year pricing 
agreement for Road Material required on an "as needed" basis. 

Name of Bidder 

City, State & Zip 

State Taxation & Revenue Department Taxpayer Identification Number: Qi:i±t'lf:\~ 

Federal Taxpayer Identification Number: _j_:)-:035~..:_7~--

Responding to Invitation for Bid No. ITB#2021 - I0-Ol 5 due not later than 2:00 pm, October 14, 
2021, the undersigned Bidder agrees to furnish, deliver and install the following product(s) or 
service(s) bid per the specifications upon receipt of a valid Purchase Order. We have stated 
hereon the prices at which we will furnish and deliver the specified product or services and will 
accept as full payment therefore the amount shown below. 

BID AS FOLLOWS: 

••NOTE, Bid Amounts • Bidders are required to identify and include, within Base Bid amount 
bid, any and all costs associated with the purchase, delivery and installation (i .e., labor, 
materials, equipment, supplies, inspections, minimum warranty, freight, delivery, registration, 
licensing, testing, set up, etc.), less npplicnb/e New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax. 

This bid will be awarded based upon the total amount bid as written in words. Where there 
are discrepancies between unit price and extended total , UNIT PRICE WILL GOVERN. Where 
there is a discrepancy between words and figures, WORDS WILL GOVERN. 

40 IP ag e 



1TB #2021-10-015 
ROAD MATERIAlS 

PRICING AGREEMENT 

Payment terms (OPTIONAL): Bidder offers a _Q_ ¾ discount for payments made within 

__ _.3)_ days of acceptance of the goods or services shown on a correct and valid invoice. Tenns 
of less than twenty (20) days will not be considered. 

Signature below verifies that Bidder has read, understands, and agrees to the terms and conditions 
of this solicitation, attachments, and addenda. 

Provide a list of references, a minimum of three (3) local customers that have purchased similar 
equipment through your company . 

Provide a statement of qualifications, including a description of your experience in the sale of 

road materials . 

PRICING FOR ROAD CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS 

SECTION I ASPHALT HOT MIX 

ASPHALT HOT MIXAT PLANT (PER TON) 

ASPHALT HOT MIX DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

ASPHALT HOT MIX DELIVERED AND PLACED (PER TON) 

ANTI-STRIPPING AGENT (PER TON) 

SECTION 2 SUPER PAVE MIX 

COST PER TON 

s 
s 
s 
s 

COST PER TON 

SUPER PAVE MIX AT PLANT (PER TON) $ \ <!! 

SUPER PAVE MIX DELIVEREDTOSITE(PERTON) $ -.n <9 
1--------------------+--,---\.J__+~t\~ 

SUPER PAVE MIX DELIVERED AND PLACED (PER TON) $ \ ~ ~ 

ANTI-STRIPPING AGENT (PER TON) S (1> _ T n.th.J . .Q.d 

41 I P age 



SECTION 3 ASPHALT COLD MIX 

ASPHALTCOLD MIX ATPLANT(PERTON) 

ASPHALT COLD MIX DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

ASPHALT COLD MIX DELIVERED AND PLACED (PER TON) 

ANTJ.STRIPPING AGENT (PER TON) 

SECTION 4 BASE COARSE I" 

BASE COARSE AT PLANT (PER TON) 

BASE COARSE DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

SECTION 5 CHIPS 

CHIPS½" AT PLANT (PER TON) 

CHIPS½" DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

CHIPS J/8" AT PLANT (PER TON) 

CHIPS J/8" DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

SECTION 6 REDI-MlX 

2500 PSI DELIVERED (PER YARD) 

3000 PSI DELIVERED (PER YARD) 

3S00 PSI DELIVERED (PER YARD) 

4000 PSI DELIVERED (PER V ARD) 

FIBER (PER YARD) 

AER (PER YARD) 

RETARDER (PER YARD) 

1TB lt2021·10-015 
ROAD MATERIALS 

PRICING AGREEMENT 

COST PER TON 

$ 

$ 

s 
$ 

COST PER TON 

$ 

$ 

COST PER TON 

s 
$ 

$ 

s 

COST PER YARD 

42 I P a ge 



SUPER P (PERY ARD) 

TEMP CONTROLS (PERY ARD) 

SECTION? FLOWABLE FILL 

FLOW ABLE FILL DELIVERED TO SITE (PER YARD) 

SECTION 8 - CRUSHER FrNES 

CRUSHER FINES DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

SECTION 9 PEA GRAVEL 

PEA GRAVEL AT PLANT (PER TON) 

PEA GRAVEL DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

SECTION IO SCREENED ROCK 

SCREENED ROCK AT PLANT (PER TON) 

SCREENED ROCK DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

SECTION 11 PLASTER SAND 

PLASTER SAND AT PLANT (PER TON) 

1TB #2021-10-0lS 
ROAD MATERIALS 

PRICING AGREEMENT 
$ 

$ 

COST PER YARD 

COST PER TON 

$ 

COST PER TON 

$ 

$ 

COST PER TON 

$ 

43 l Pa g e 



SECTION 12 CONCRETE ROCK 

CONCRETE ROCK AT PLANT (PER TON) 

CONCRETE ROCK DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

SECTION 13 CONCRETE SAND 

CONCRETE SAND AT PLANT (PER TON) 

CONCRETE SAND DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

SECTION 14 FILL DIRT 

FILL DIRT AT PLANT (PER TON) 

FILL DIRT DEUVERED TO SITE (PER TON) 

SECTION 15 3/16" SCREENED SAND #4 MINUS 

1TB #2021 -10-0lS 
ROAD MATERIALS 

PRICING AGREEMENT 

COST PER TON 

$ 

s 

COST PER TON 

s 

COST PER TON 

$ 

$ 

COST PER TON 

SCREENEDSANDATPLANT(PERTO_N_) - -- - ------- --~ l~._,-c.l,J..-_~-.+·-\L.- ,- ,i_--~ ,_. 1 __ 
SCREENED SAND DELIVERED TO SITE (PER TON) _ JI -L.......,. :___n.,}U\.\.-y.) ] 

SECTION 16 RIP RAP 

COST PER TON 

RIP RAP AT PLANT (PER TON) 

~ 
···----- ---

44 I P ag e 



SECTION 17 SCALES 

I TRUCK SCALES 

WEIGHT TICKET 

SECTION 18 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 

TRAILER(BELLY) DUMP ~ HR MINIMUM 

10-WHEELER _.3._HRMINIMUM 

CHIP SPREADER .JQ_ HR MINIMUM 

ROLLERS _$,_HR MINIMUM 

SWEEPERS ~ _HR MINIMUM 

SECTION 19 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 

~----· -- --- · ·· - . -- . - .. __ ,, --·-- · - - .. ___ ---- -

ITS #2021-10-015 
ROAD MATERIALS 

PRICING AGREEMENT 

PER HOUR 

$ 90.~ 
$ 7·1 .~~ 

s ~l~-<£ 
s -90.~ 
$ Q{\ _~ 

FUEL CHARGE $ 

DOUBLE DROP $ 

DUMP TRUCK MINIMUM LOAD $ 

7 

---

WAIT TIME CHARGE $ I"'\ ~,· .__ _______________ . _____ ,_ dO\,ruJ:ri. 0 lfv.-
j_ \\~< 

45 I Pa g e 



1TB #2021-10-01S 
ROAD MATERIALS 

PRICING AGREEMENT 

Pricln1 listed above shall be firm for the one-year base period. Subsequent 

option periods shall not exceed escalation shown below: 

Option Year 1 _j__ % Material Escalation ~ % Haul Escalation 

Option Year 2 ....1__ % Material Escalation _i_ % Haul Escalation 

Option Year 3 -2_ % Material Escalation --2..._ % Haul Escalation 

Option Year 4 3 % Material Escalation 3 % Haul Escalation 

Option Year S _%Material Escalation % Haul Escalation 

Option Year 6 % Material Escalation % Haul Escalation 

Option Year 7 __ % Material Escalation % Haul Escalation 

Option Year 8 % Material Escalation % Haul Escalation 

In the interest of fairness and sound business practices, it is mandatory that Bidder state any 
exceptions to the specifications and/or scope of work. It is not the responsibility of the 
County to seek out information concerning the goods to be furnished. In the event your 
materials do not meet or exceed all of the stated specifications, you must so state on the space 
provided below, with an explanation. 

I do _K_ meet specifications (check line as appropriate) 

I do not meet specifications __ (check line as appropriate) 

The representations herein are made under penalty of perjury. We hereby offer to sell the Agency 
the above product(s) or services at the prices shown and under the terms and conditions herein, 
attached, or incorporated by referenced. 

46 I P a g e 



1TB #2021-10-015 
ROAD MATERIALS 

PRICING AGREEMENT 

35. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF SIERRA 

Notices: 

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be 
delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail , either first class or certified, return 
receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows : 

To: County of Sierra 

Jocelyn Holguin, Chief Procurement Officer 
855 Van Patten 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 

To the Contractor: 

Printed Name: 
Address : 

Bartoo Sand & Gravel, INC. 
Clo Jared Bartoo 

PO Box 3769 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of 
signature by the County Chief Procurement Officer below: 

Cont,.cto, Signatu,fj:::-~ ~f- Oat<' JI/_:_ Cl~ Z I 
me and e 

Date: 
Charlene Webb, County Manager 

47 I P a g e 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

1TB #2021-10-01S 
ROAD MATERIALS 

PRICING AGREEMENT 

q .{)~lur 
APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this~ day ~f~r. 2021 . 

ci~~fP'4-t. f¼.-_, 
Ja~:xon, Chair / · 

Travis Day, Vice- Chair 

~;_~-~~----=-=---=--
A~~t : / . 

(Alvll~,{J¼_i~--
Shelly T#';-· J 
Sierra County Clerk 

Sierra County Chief Procurement Officer: 

By: _J; ~i-,, #1~- Date: _ pj/~/ik; a,/ _ 
Jocelyn Holgui~tb .n.. IJ 
Sierra County 
Address: 855 Van Patten, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 

48 I P" g c 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SIERRA AND AZ/NM COALITION OF 
COUNTIES REGARDING SUPPORT FOR AMICUS IN STATE OF UTAH V. UNITED 

STATES OF AMERICA 
 

  
THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) by and between the Arizona New Mexico Coalition of 
Counties and the County of Sierra (“County”).   
 
RECITALS: 
 
WHEREAS, the State of Utah initiated a landmark public lands lawsuit against the United Sates 
to transfer a limited amount – about 18 millions acres of Bureau of Land Management land,  the 
“unappropriated lands;” and, 
 
WHEREAS, this lawsuit does NOT impact the millions of “appropriated” acres already 
designated as national parks, national monuments, wilderness areas, national forests, Tribal 
lands, or military properties, but rather is focused on the “unappropriated lands”; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the BLM has increasingly failed to keep these lands accessible, and Utah 
recognized that the BLM appears to be pursuing a course of active closure and restriction; and, 
 
WHEREAS, National parks, forests and other congressionally designated areas add to the 
beauty and economy of Utah while promoting many forms of recreation and the overall well-
being of residents and visitors; and, 
 
WHEREAS, such congressionally designated areas represent only half of all federally controlled 
land in Utah. The other half, about 34 percent of the total state territory, is unappropriated land 
that the U.S. government is simply holding, without formally reserving it for any designated 
purpose; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Utah, much like New Mexico, is deprived of a significant measure of sovereignty 
compared to other states; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the federal government has a formal policy, enshrined in FLPMA, of indefinitely 
retaining these lands, regardless of whether it needs them for any governmental purpose or how 
doing so impacts the interests of the state and its citizens; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the U.S. Supreme Court is scheduled to address whether the federal government 
can simply hold unappropriated lands within a state indefinitely, despite that nothing in the text 
of the Constitution authorizes such an inequitable practice; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Framers of our Constitution carefully limited federal power to hold land within 
states; and, 
 
WHEREAS, current federal land policy violates state sovereignty and offends the original and 
most fundamental notions of federalism.  



 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES: 
 
1. PURPOSE:  The purpose of this Agreement is provide limited financial support in the 
amount of $500.00 to support of the preparation and filing of an amicus brief in Utah v. United 
States, to advocate for an end to the inequitable practice by which the federal government 
indefinitely holds unappropriated lands in the several States and to establish clear limitations on 
federal power to hold land within the states. 
 
2. COMMON POWER:  The common powers to be exercised is the power pursuant to NMSA 
1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995), to “protect generally the property of its municipality and its 
inhabitants” and to “preserve peace and order”. 
 
3. SCOPE OF SERVICES & GENERAL PARTY OBLIGATIONS:  
  
The County of Sierra shall make a one-time contribution to support the preparation and filing of 
an amicus brief in Utah v. United States, as outlined above.  The AZ/NM Coalition of Counties 
shall ensure that funds contributed by the County of Sierra be dedicated in the manner set forth 
above, and be strictly accountable for the expenditure of said funds. 

 
4. LIABILITY:  
 

A. No Party shall be responsible for liability, beyond the obligation to provide 
insurance coverage, incurred as a result of any other Party’s acts or omissions in 
connection with this Agreement.  Any liability incurred in connection with this 
Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort 
Claims Act. 

B. All employees or contractors engaged in any of the work or services performed 
pursuant to this Agreement shall at all times and in all places be subject to the 
County’s supervision and control and said County shall be solely responsible for 
the conduct and performance of these individuals. 

 
5.  THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY: This Agreement shall not create or confer on any other 
person or entity any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or otherwise, 
against any party or their officers, directors, officials, employees, agents, representatives, 
contractors, subcontractors, consultants or advisors. 
 
6. PROPERTY:  No property shall be acquired as a result of this Agreement, which does not 
involve the disposition, division, or distribution of any property.  The disposition of records 
generated by performance of this Agreement shall be decided by the parties upon termination. 
 
7. SURPLUS FUNDS:  After completion of the Agreement's purpose, any surplus money on 
hand shall be returned in proportion to the contributions made. 
 
8. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF ALL RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS: Each 
party shall be strictly accountable for all receipts and disbursements under this Agreement. 



 
9. AMENDMENT:  This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by 
instrument in writing executed by the parties and approved by the Department of Finance 
Administration. 
 
10. APPROPRIATIONS:  Performance under this Agreement is contingent upon sufficient 
authority and appropriations. 
 
11. GOVERNING LAW:  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New 
Mexico. 

 
12. EFFECTIVE DATE, TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT. 
 

A. This Agreement shall become effective October 15, 2024. 
 

B. This Agreement shall terminate on January 1, 2025, unless extended by mutual 
agreement of both parties hereto.   

 
C. This Agreement may terminated by any Party upon not less than (30) days written 

notice. Upon termination all obligations incurred under this Agreement shall 
terminate, except for any payment obligations under section 4. 

 
13. HEADINGS.  The headings of the sections of this Agreement are inserted only for 
convenience or reference and are not intended or to be construed to modify, define, limit or expand 
the intent of the Parties.   
 
14. SEVERABILITY.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be found by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be illegal, in conflict with any law of the State of New Mexico or 
otherwise unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not be 
affected and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if this 
Agreement did not contain the particular provision found to be illegal, invalid or otherwise 
unenforceable. 
 
15. FURTHER ASSURANCES.  Each party hereto agrees to do all acts and things and to 
make, execute and deliver such written instruments as shall from time to time be reasonably 
required to carry out the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 
 
16.  NOTICES.  Notice required pursuant to this Agreement may be effectuated by submitting 
a certified letter to the following: 
 
County:   
 
Sierra County  
855 Van Patten 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
 



OTHER PARTY: 
 
Arizona/New Mexico Coalition of Counties 
P.O. Box 40 
Glenwood, New Mexico 88039 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has executed this Agreement effective upon the 
approval of both parties. 
 
Approved, adopted and passed this 15th day of October 2024. 

 
SIERRA COUNTY 

 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
 
______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 

 
 
 

ARIZONA/NEW MEXICO COALITION OF COUNTIES 
 
 

            _______________ 
Howard Hutchinson        Date 
Executive Director, AZ/NM Coalition of Counties 
 
 



Documents/Agreements/LCDC Sierra FY25                                                                                       Page 1 of 5 
 

      
 

DETENTION SERVICES MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
LUNA COUNTY AND SIERRA COUNTY  

 
This Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter, “Agreement”) is entered into by and 

between Luna County, a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico, acting through the 
Board of County Commissioners of the County of Luna  (hereinafter, “Luna”), and Sierra County, 
a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico, acting through the Board of County 
Commissioners of the County of Sierra (hereinafter, “Sierra”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, the County of Sierra is a New Mexico County established by §4-27-1 

(1884) and the County of Luna is a New Mexico County established by §4-16-1 (1901) and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Counties have a statutory duty to provide appropriate 
incarceration/detention facilities for persons charged, arrested, booked or ordered by a Court of 
competent jurisdiction to be confined by the respective County;  

 
WHEREAS, Luna County maintains an adult detention center (“LCDC”) with a 

maximum capacity of 610 detainees; 
 
WHEREAS, Sierra County maintains a small holding facility and desires to contract 

with Luna County to hold adult detainees at the LCDC;  
 
WHEREAS, both counties are insured by the same organization, specifically the New 

Mexico County Insurance Authority, which is a self-insurance pool, covering the liabilities 
related to inmates and with coverage at the same or higher levels during any term of this 
Agreement; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Counties have determined that it is in the best interest of the inhabitants 

of their Counties to enter into an Agreement for the housing of Sierra Detainees in the LCDC.  
 
IT IS THEREFORE AGREED THAT: 

 
1.0 Cost and Term 

   
1.1 The term of this Agreement will be from November 1, 2024, until June 30, 2025, and 
may be renewed upon mutual agreement of the Parties for seven (7) additional one-year terms, 
on July 1 of each succeeding year. 
 
1.2 Luna agrees to provide fifty (50) beds each day for adult detainees, no juveniles will be 
accepted, at the LCDC for Sierra Detainees, and Sierra guarantees payment for fifty (50) beds 
each day at the LCDC, at a cost of Eighty Dollars ($80.00) per bed, per day for an annual cost of 
One Million Four Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($1,460,000.00) to be paid in twelve (12) 



Documents/Agreements/LCDC Sierra FY25                                                                                       Page 2 of 5 
 

equal monthly installments of One Hundred Twenty-one Thousand, Six Hundred and Sixty-
seven Dollars ($121,667.00).  

 
1.3 Sierra Detainees in excess of fifty (50) on any given day will be at a cost of Eighty-five 
Dollars ($85.00) per bed, per day. 
 
1.4 Sierra shall be responsible for paying Luna for actual costs of any medication deemed 
necessary for Sierra detainees by LCDC staff. 
 
1.5 Sierra shall be responsible for paying Luna for actual costs incurred in transporting, 
hospitalizing or special diagnostics, such as X-rays, MRIs, CAT scans not provided by LCDC 
staff or the LCDC medical and mental health contractor as well as the cost of security or guards 
necessary during such instances. 
 
1.6 Luna will be responsible for the costs of normal maintenance and repairs and any damage 
will be charged to the responsible detainee. 
 
1.7 Billing will be on a monthly basis and payable within thirty (30) days of receipt.  Upon 
request, Luna will provide requested supporting documents of billed amounts in excess of the 
guaranteed minimum. 
 
2.0 Inmate Incarceration 

 
2.1 Luna will provide adequate space, a nutritional and balanced diet, normal care and 
attention and such other services as are normally provided with the facility to detainees, taking 
into consideration security requirements. 
 
2.2 Luna shall maintain proper training and supervision of all LCDC staff. 
 
2.3 Transportation of Sierra detainees to and from the LCDC, for Court proceedings and 
other mandated transportation, such as subpoenaed appearances, evaluations and attorney 
interviews shall be the responsibility of Sierra.  In the unlikely event that a Sierra detainee is 
transported by LCDC Staff, Sierra shall be responsible for the cost of security or guards as well 
as State mileage reimbursement for travel outside Luna County. 
 
2.4 At delivery to LCDC, Sierra shall be responsible for including all detainee history, 
including arrest record, medical, disciplinary and other relevant information.  
 
2.5 All Sierra Detainees must be accompanied all documents justifying incarceration, such as 
criminal complaints, indictments, arrest warrant and court orders. 
 
2.6 Luna reserves the right to refuse any Sierra detainee whose presence would create an 
unreasonable burden on the LCDC or who would result in exceeding the facility maximum 
capacity. 
 



Documents/Agreements/LCDC Sierra FY25                                                                                       Page 3 of 5 
 

2.7 Luna reserves the right to request the transfer of a Sierra detainee to an appropriate 
facility, at Sierra’s expense, if a higher level of medical or mental health care is deemed 
necessary by LCDC staff. 
 
2.8 In the event a Sierra detainee substantially fails to comply with the rules and regulations 
of the LCDC, becomes a disciplinary problem, jeopardizes the safety of the facility, its staff or 
detainees, Luna will send written notice to Sierra after which, Sierra will immediately remove 
the detainee from LCDC.   
 
2.9 Upon release of Sierra Detainees from LCDC, Luna shall retain copies of all records 
generated during incarceration for a period of five (5) years. 

 
3.0 Miscellaneous 
 
3.1 The Agreement may be modified by written Agreement signed by both parties. 
 
3.2 Either party may terminate this Agreement for any reason by providing written Notice of 
Termination to the other party not less than thirty (30) days prior to the effective Termination 
Date, after which no Sierra Detainees shall remain at LCDC. 
 
3.3 The parties agree that they are solely responsible for the actions of their respective 
employees, officers and staff and that the other County is not responsible for any claims, 
demands, causes of action, damage, loss, obligations, or liabilities of any kind including but not 
limited to those for bodily injury, property damage, civil rights claims or public liability damage 
sustained or incurred as a result of, arising out of or relating to any actions by the other County’s 
employees, officers and staff.   
 
3.4 No party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party’s acts or 
omissions in connection with this agreement.  Any liability incurred in connection with this 
agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, 
NMSA 1978 §§ 41-4-1 et seq., as the same may be amended from time to time.  This agreement 
contains the understanding between the named parties, only and shall not create or confer on any 
other person or entity any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or 
otherwise against the named parties, their officers, directors, employees, agents, representatives, 
attorney’s, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, or advisors.  The parties agree to cooperate 
with each other in the defense of any claim brought against a either County when acting pursuant 
to this Agreement, through the provision of documents, witnesses, and other evidence. 
 
3.5 Each County agrees to immediately notify the other County’s respective County 
Manager, in writing, upon the receipt of an notice of intent to sue or file a claim against the 
County, LCDC or staff performing under this Agreement.    
 
3.6 Each County shall be responsible for compensation, employment benefits, worker’s 
compensation protection, and, civil liabilities of their respective employees, officers and staff.   
 



Documents/Agreements/LCDC Sierra FY25                                                                                       Page 4 of 5 
 

3.7 This Agreement shall not create or confer on any other person or entity any right or 
benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or otherwise, against any party or their 
officers, directors, officials, employees, agents, representatives, contractors, subcontractors, 
consultants or advisors. 
 
3.8 Any notice required to be given by either party in relation to this Agreement shall be in 
writing to the respective County Manager. 
 
3.9 This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of the parties with 
respect to housing of Sierra Detainees at the LCDC and no prior agreement, promise or 
understanding, verbal or otherwise, between the Counties shall be valid or enforceable unless 
embodied in this Agreement and any agreements, covenants, promises or covenants between the 
Counties relating to the housing of Sierra Detainees at the LCDC are hereby declared null and 
void and are superseded in their entirety by this Agreement.  No representations, warranties or 
agreements, express or implied, of any kind have been made by either party except as expressly 
stated in this Agreement. 
 
3.10 If any provision of this Agreement is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 
illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will not be affected, and in lieu 
of each provision that is found to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, a provision will be added 
as a part of this Agreement that is as similar to the illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision as 
may be possible and be legal, valid and enforceable. 

 
3.11 The Parties to this Agreement are separate and independent entities and shall not be 
deemed partners, joint ventures or agents of each other for any purpose.   
 
3.12 This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with and governed by the laws of the 
State of New Mexico and venue for any litigation related to this Agreement shall be in the 6th 
Judicial District Court in Luna County, New Mexico.   
 
3.13 No waiver of any breach of any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be 
held to be a waiver of any other or subsequent breach, nor shall any waiver be valid or binding 
unless the same is in writing and signed by both parties. 
 
3.14 The Parties are subject to the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act, Section 14-
2-1 et seq., NMSA 1978, and the parties acknowledge that this Agreement and other records and 
information related to this Agreement is subject to disclosure under the same.  Neither County 
shall hold the other County shall not be liable for any damages or claims related to disclosure of 
records under the Act and shall cooperate in responding to such records requests. 
 
3.15 The prevailing party in any action exercising any right, remedies or enforcement of this 
Agreement shall be entitled to receive from the other party all costs related thereto, including 
reasonable attorney’s fees. 
 
3.16 Each of the undersigned represents that he or she has the authority to execute this 
Agreement and legally bind the respective party. 
 



Documents/Agreements/LCDC Sierra FY25                                                                                       Page 5 of 5 
 

3.17 With the exception of the payment obligations, if either Party shall be delayed or 
hindered in performing under this Agreement by reason of any matters beyond the reasonable 
control of such party (force majeure), then such Party shall not be liable or responsible for any 
such delays and the doing or performing of such act or thing shall be extended for a period 
equivalent to the period of such delay. In such event, this Agreement and the obligations of both 
Parties to perform and comply with all of the other terms and provisions of this Agreement shall 
in no way be affected, impaired or excused. 
 

 
LUNA COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
By       
Chris A. Brice,  
County Manager 
 
SIERRA COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
By       
Amber Vaughn, 
County Manager 



 1 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-277 
 
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES CANTRELL DAM PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular County 
Commission Meeting on October 15, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884), the powers of a county as a body 
politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, Section 4-37-1 et seq. NMSA 1978 provides that counties may adopt those 
resolutions and ordinances, not inconsistent with statutory or constitutional limitations placed on 
counties, to discharge those powers necessary and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the 
health, promote the prosperity, and improve the morals, order, comfort, and convenience of the 
county and its inhabitants; and 

WHEREAS, the Cantrell Dam project is a critical priority for Sierra County, addressing 
significant public safety concerns related to the ongoing risks of flooding and sediment erosion 
affecting key local infrastructure, including the Sierra County Fairgrounds and surrounding 
residential areas; and 

WHEREAS, given the safety concerns surrounding Cantrell Dam, the County supports the 
planned breach and infrastructure upgrades necessary for effective sediment and erosion control, 
which are essential to protect public safety, mitigate flood risks, and ensure long-term 
sustainability for our community; and 

WHEREAS, Sierra County is committed to supporting this important initiative and recognizes 
the vital role of funding from the Water Trust Board and state sources in advancing the Cantrell 
Dam project; and 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission appreciates the leadership of the City of Truth or 
Consequences in spearheading this effort and looks forward to continued collaboration to address 
the challenges posed by Cantrell Dam and the surrounding flood control infrastructure; 



 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County that we express our strong support for the Cantrell Dam project and commit to working 
together with all stakeholders to ensure its successful implementation. Please do not hesitate to 
reach out to us for further support in this essential endeavor. 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 15th day of October, 2024. 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 1 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-278 
 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A PROCESS FOR THE EXAMINATION AND INSTALLATION OF 
TRAFFIC CALMING DEVICES 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular County 
Commission Meeting on October 15, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body 
politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 4-37-1 et seq. NMSA 1978 provides that counties may adopt those 
resolutions and ordinances, not inconsistent with statutory or constitutional limitations placed on 
counties, to discharge those powers necessary and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the 
health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and convenience of the 
county and its inhabitants; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the safety and well-being of the residents of Sierra County are of paramount 
importance; and 
 
WHEREAS, increasing traffic speeds on county roads pose significant risks to pedestrians, 
cyclists, and motorists; and 
 
WHEREAS, the implementation of traffic calming devices can effectively reduce vehicle speeds 
and enhance safety in residential areas; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners recognizes the need for a systematic approach 
to assess the need for traffic calming measures based on empirical data; and 
 
WHEREAS, the aggregated GPS data identifying speeds along Sierra County roads provides a 
valuable resource for informing traffic safety decisions; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is essential to engage the community in the decision-making process regarding 
traffic calming measures; and 



 2 

WHEREAS, the consultation with a qualified traffic engineer will ensure that recommendations 
are based on professional standards and best practices. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County hereby establishes the following process for examining the need for the installation of 
traffic calming devices: 
 

1. Data Collection: The County will aggregate GPS data to analyze speed patterns along 

designated roads in Sierra County. 

2. Consultation with a Traffic Engineer: Upon identifying roads that may require traffic 

calming measures, the County will consult with a qualified traffic engineer to evaluate the 

data and provide recommendations. 

3. Public Hearing: Following the traffic engineer's assessment, the County will hold a public 

hearing to present the findings and recommendations. This will allow residents to provide 

input and voice their concerns regarding proposed traffic calming measures. 

4. Review and Recommendation: After considering public input, the Board of County 

Commissioners will review the traffic engineer's recommendations. 

5. Adoption of Measures: The Board will then adopt the least aggressive traffic calming 

device(s) deemed appropriate, based on the recommendations of the traffic engineer and 

the aggregated speed data. 

6. Implementation and Monitoring: Once approved, the County will proceed with the 

installation of the selected traffic calming device(s) and monitor their effectiveness over 

time. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that alternative traffic management 

strategies should always be pursued before the decision is made to install of rumble strips, 

including, but not limited to, (1) reviewing, establishing and/or revising and enforcing general laws 

and ordinances pertaining to speed limits and other traffic control management items; (2) educating 

residents and neighborhood groups so that they can better understand causes of traffic problems, 

potential solutions to these problems, and the advantages and disadvantages of implementing 

different solutions; and (3) installing specific regulatory, warning and guide message signs or other 

traffic control devices; and (4) rumble strips are an effective and appropriate device for safely 

reducing vehicle speeds on certain types of roads when all other speed control alternatives have 



 3 

been investigated and determined to be ineffective, with such devices located selectively in 

accordance with defined transportation engineering criteria. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of County 

Commissioners shall periodically review the traffic calming process and make adjustments as 

necessary to ensure continued safety and community engagement. 

 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 15th day of October, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  110-279 

 
A Budget/Line-Item Adjustment Resolution Increase Revenue and Expense in  

 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public 
session October 15th, 2024, deem it necessary to increase in the said line items in the 
budget; 
 
Whereas, revenue and expenditures need to be adjusted to account for a new grant, 
State EMS Fund Act and a purchase of software for the Sheriff Department;   
 
Therefore Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby 
move to implement the Iine item adjustments in the FY 2024-2025 Budget as 
described below: 
 
Increase Revenue: 
500-0 -1039 Clean and Beautiful  $ 4,900.00 
633-0 -1561 State EMS Funding  $ 37,200.00 
611-0 -1561 State EMS Funding  $ 36,879.00 
603-0 -1561 State EMS Funding  $15,000.00 

 
Increase/Decrease Expense:  
500-00-2137 Clean and Beautiful  $4.900.00 
512-08-2333 Computer Data/Internet $20,000.00 
633-44-2120 EMS Training  $37,200.00 
611-89-2120 EMS Training  $36,879.00 
603-0 – 1561 EMS Training  $15,000.00 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 15th DAY OF OCTOBER 2024. 
 
 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 
Shelly K. Trujillo 

County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 
 Joshua Baker 

County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
   ____________________________ 
ATTEST:   TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
   ____________________________ 
   HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 1 

 
 

COUNTY OF SIERRA  
ORDINANCE № 24-001 

 
AMENDING SUBDIVISION CLAIM OF EXEMPTION  

 
WHEREAS, the New Mexico Subdivision Act, NMSA 1978, Section 4-6-1 et seq.  and 

the Land Subdivision Regulations of Sierra County New Mexico, Ordinance 24-001 provide that 
certain divisions of land do not constitute subdivisions; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County wish to provide for a 
process whereby Sierra County landowners that intend to divide their real property under an 
exemption to the New Mexico Subdivision Act and the Sierra County Subdivision Regulations 
must first obtain a determination from Sierra County concerning whether a proposed division of 
land within Sierra County is not a subdivision pursuant to the Land Subdivision Regulations of 
Sierra County, New Mexico, as the same may be amended from time to time. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Sierra County Board of County 
Commissioners that the following procedures are established: 

1. Claim of Exemption 
Any owner wishing to divide a surface area of land for the purpose of sale, lease or other 
conveyance or for building development, whether immediate or future, who claims that the 
proposed division does not constitute a subdivision pursuant to the Land Subdivision Regulations 
of Sierra County, New Mexico, and the New Mexico Subdivision Act shall file a written claim of 
exemption on the prescribed form with the Sierra County Manager or his or her designee before 
making the land division for which the claim of exemption is made.  The form to be used for 
claiming an exemption is attached as Appendix 1 to this Ordinance.  Together with the claim of 
exemption form and supporting documents, the claimant shall submit a filing and review fee, if 
any, in the amount set by the Board of County Commissioners by resolution. 

2. Review of Claim of Exemption 
The Sierra County Manager or his or her designee, shall, within thirty (30) days after receipt of 
the complete claim of exemption form and supporting documents, review the claim of exemption 
and supporting documents and shall mail or email written notice to the claimant of whether the 
exemption has been approved or denied; provided, however, that the thirty (30)  day period shall 
not begin to run until the claimant has delivered a completed Claim of Exemption form, the 
applicable fee and all supporting documents to the County Manager or his or her designee. 



 2 

3. Approval of Claim of Exemption 
If the claim of exemption is approved, or if the County Manager or his or her designee fails to 
mail or email written notice of the approval denial of the claim of exemption to the claimant 
within thirty (30) days after receipt by the County Manager or his or her designee, of the 
completed claim of exemption and all supporting documents, the claimant may divide the land in 
the manner proposed in the claim of exemption without complying with the provisions of the 
Land Subdivision Regulations of Sierra County, New Mexico.  The land division plats approved 
pursuant to this Ordinance shall contain a certification of a surveyor licensed by the State of New 
Mexico which includes a statement that Sierra County has approved the claim of exemption or 
failed to act upon the claim of exemption within the time allowed.  Fraud or intentional 
misrepresentation shall be grounds for revocation of the claim of exemption. 

4. Denial of Claim of Exemption 
If the claim of exemption is denied, claimant may appeal the denial to the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County within thirty days after the date of receipt by the claimant of the 
notice of denial of the claim of exemption.  If the appeal of the claim of exemption is denied by 
the Board of County Commissioners, the claimant may appeal the denial to the New Mexico 
District Court within thirty days after the decision of the Board of County Commissioners.  
Review of the claim of exemption by the District Court shall be de novo.  In the event the claim 
of exemption is denied, or in the event any appeal of denial of claim of exemption is affirmed by 
the reviewing entity, the claimant may submit an application for a subdivision pursuant to the 
Land Subdivision Regulations of Sierra County, New Mexico. 
 
5. Payment of Property Taxes Prior to Filing a Plat. 
 
NMSA 1978, Section 7-38-44.1 (B) (2013) provides that “[a] taxpayer shall pay the taxes, 
penalties, interest and fees due on real property divided or combined through the taxable year in 
which the property is divided or combined prior to filing a plat.”  Accordingly, the land plat(s) 
approved pursuant to this Ordinance shall contain a certification for the County Treasurer to 
confirm that all taxes, penalties, interest and fees due on the real property have been paid through 
the taxable year.   The County Clerk shall not file the plat(s) unless the County Treasurer has 
signed the certification.  
 
6.  Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances and Laws 
 
All Sierra County Ordinances or Resolutions, relating to a claim of exemption to Sierra County 
Subdivision Regulations which are in conflict with the above provisions are hereby repealed by 
the adoption of this Ordinance. 
 
7.  Penalties  
 
A. Any violation of this Ordinance shall be deemed a misdemeanor and punishable by a fine 
of not more than three hundred dollars ($300) and/or up to 90 days in jail. 
 
B. If a violation of this Ordinances constitutes a violation of the New Mexico Subdivision 
Act the person violating the Ordinance shall be subject to the criminal penalties provided for by 



 3 

NMSA 1978, Section 47-6-27 (1996) and the Board of County Commissioners or the District 
Attorney will be entitled to injunctive relief as provided for by NMSA 1978, Section 47-6-26 
(1996). 
 
PASSED, AND APPROVED AND ORDAINED THIS ___ DAY OF _______________ 2024. 
 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

APPENDIX 1 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
CLAIM OF EXEMPTION 

 
To claim an exemption from the requirements of the New Mexico Subdivision Act and the Land 
Subdivision Regulations of Sierra County, New Mexico, you must complete this form, sign it 
before a notary public or notarial officer and submit it, together with legible copies of all required 
documents and the filing and review fee, to the County Manager or his or her designee.  Be sure 
to check all exemptions which apply and attach legible copies of all supporting documents to this 
claim of exemption form. 
 
The County Manager or his or her designee will mail or email written notification within thirty 
(30) days after receipt of the completed claim of exemption, together with all supporting 
documents, as to whether your claim of exemption has been granted.  If the claim of exemption is 
granted, or if the Sierra County Manager or his or her designee fails to mail written notification 
within thirty (30) days after you have submitted a complete claim of exemption, together with all 
supporting documents, you may proceed with the land division you propose without needing to 
comply with the requirements of the Land Subdivision Regulations of Sierra County, New Mexico.  
If your claim of exemption is denied, you may seek approval of a subdivision, or appeal the denial 
as provided in the Land Subdivision Regulations of Sierra County. 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO  ) 
     ) ss. 
COUNTY OF ________________ ) 
 
I, _______________________________, claim an exemption from the requirements of the Land 
Subdivision Regulations of Sierra County, New Mexico, and the New Mexico Subdivision Act for 
the following reason(s).  I certify that this transaction involves (check all that apply and attach 
appropriate documents): 
 
1.___ The sale, lease or other conveyance of any parcel that is thirty-five acres or larger in size 

within any twelve-month period; provided that the land has been used primarily and 
continuously for agricultural purposes, in accordance with Section 7-36-20 NMSA 1978, 
for the preceding three years.  ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE 
AND LOCATION OF PARCEL AND A NOTARIZED STATEMENT FROM THE 
COUNTY ASSESSOR OR THE CHIEF DEPUTY ASSESSOR THAT THE 
PARCEL TO BE DIVIDED, “HAS BEEN USED PRIMARILY AND 
CONTINUOUSLY FOR AGRICULTURAL PURPOSES, IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH NMSA 1978 § 7-36-20 (2015).  EACH OF THE NEW LOTS MUST BE 
THIRTY-FIVE (35) ACRES OR LARGER IN SIZE.  ONLY ONE LAND DIVISION 
PER YEAR MAY BE MADE PER THIS EXEMPTION 

 



 5 

2.___ The sale or lease of apartments, offices, stores or similar space within a building.  
ATTACH COPIES OF ALL PROPOSED SALE OR LEASE DOCUMENTS. 

 
3.___ The division of land within the boundaries of a municipality.  ATTACH CERTIFIED 

SURVEY OR A MAP PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY ASSESSOR SHOWING 
LOCATION OF PROPOSED DIVISION. 

 
4.___ The division of land in which only gas, oil, mineral or water rights are severed from the 

surface ownership of the land.  ATTACH COPIES OF ALL PROPOSED 
CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS. 

 
5.___ The division of land created by court order where the order creates no more than one parcel 

per party.  ATTACH CERTIFIED COPY OF COURT ORDER. 
 
6.___ The division of land for grazing or farming activities provided that the land continues to be 

used for grazing or farming activities.  ATTACH COPY OF PROPOSED 
CONVEYANCING DOCUMENTS AND DOCUMENTS RESTRICTING FUTURE 
USE TO GRAZING OR FARMING ACTIVITIES.  SUCH DOCUMENTS MUST 
CONTAIN A COVENANT, RUNNING WITH THE LAND AND REVOCABLE 
ONLY BY MUTUAL CONSENT OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS AND THE PROPERTY OWNER, THAT THE DIVIDED 
LAND WILL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR GRAZING OR FARMING 
ACTIVITIES.  THE COVENANT MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PROPERTY 
OWNER, THE BUYERS OR LESSEE, AND THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS AND MUST BE FILED OF RECORD WITH THE COUNTY 
CLERK. 

 
7.___ The division of land resulting only in the alteration of parcel boundaries where parcels are 

altered for the purpose of increasing or reducing the size of contiguous parcels and where 
the number of parcels is not increased.  ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEYS SHOWING 
ALL PARCELS AND PARCEL BOUNDARIES BEFORE AND AFTER 
PROPOSED ALTERATION. 

 
8.___ The division of land to create burial plots in a cemetery.  ATTACH AGREEMENTS OR 

OTHER DOCUMENTS DEMONSTRATING THAT THE LOCATION IS A 
CEMETERY. 

 
9.___ The division of land to create a parcel that is sold or donated as a gift to an immediate 

family member; however, this exception shall be limited to allow the seller or donor to sell 
or give no more than one parcel per tract of land per immediate family member.  As used 
herein the term "immediate family member" means a husband, wife, father, stepfather, 
mother, stepmother, brother, stepbrother, sister, stepsister, son, stepson, daughter, 
stepdaughter, grandson, step-grandson, granddaughter, step-granddaughter, nephew and 
niece, whether related by birth or adoption.   

 



 6 

(a)  Property transferred between spouses must be sole and separate property at 
the time of its acquisition by the grantor spouse as sole and separate is 
defined by the New Mexico Statutes and New Mexico case law regarding 
community property.  If a spouse claims that a parcel is his/her sole and 
separate property, the applicant must submit sufficient documentation to the 
County manager to show that the real estate in question was acquired with 
separate assets.  

  
(b)  No gifts of real property to minor children will be permitted without full 

compliance with Uniform Transfers to Minors Act 46-7-11 NMSA 1978 et. 
seq.  

  
(c)  Any parcel of real property that is transferred pursuant to this provision may 

not be transferred within twelve (12) months of the date of recording of the 
plat creating said parcel to any individual who is not an "immediate family 
member" of the grantor as defined by this Ordinance, except by probate 
proceedings, an order from the District Court, or a transfer on death deed 
executed pursuant to applicable New Mexico statutes.  

ATTACH COPY OF PROPOSED CONVEYANCING DOCUMENT AND BIRTH 
CERTIFICATE, ADOPTION CERTIFICATE OR OTHER DOCUMENT 
DEMONSTRATING FAMILY RELATIONSHIP CLAIMED.  BAPTISMAL 
CERTIFICATES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE DOCUMENTATION.  

 
10.___ The division of land created to provide security for mortgages, liens or deeds of trust; 

provided that the division is not the result of a seller-financed transaction.  ATTACH 
COPIES OF ALL FINANCING DOCUMENTS. 

 
11.___ The sale, lease or other conveyance of land that creates no parcel smaller than one hundred 

forty (140) acres; ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING LOCATION AND 
SIZE OF PARCEL(S). 

 
12.___ The division of land to create a parcel that is donated to any trust or nonprofit corporation 

granted an exemption from federal income tax, as described in § 501(c)(3) of the United 
States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; school, college or other institution with 
a defined curriculum and a student body and faculty that conducts classes on a regular 
basis; or to any church or group organized for the purpose of divine worship, religious 
teaching or other specifically religious activity.  ATTACH COPIES OF I.R.S. 
EXEMPTION LETTER, AND/OR DOCUMENTS DEMONSTRATING 
ENTITLEMENT TO EXEMPTION AND CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING 
LAND PROPOSED TO BE DONATED. 

 
13.___ The division of a tract of land into two parcels that conform with applicable zoning 

ordinances; provided that a second or subsequent division of either of the two parcels 
within five years of the date of the division of the original tract of land shall be subject to 
the provisions of the New Mexico Subdivision Act; provided further that a survey, and a 
deed if a parcel is subsequently conveyed, shall be filed with the county clerk indicating 



 7 

that the parcel shall be subject to the provisions of the New Mexico Subdivision Act if 
the parcel is further divided within five years of the date of the division of the original 
tract of land. ATTACH CERTIFIED SURVEY SHOWING SIZE AND LOCATION 
OF ORIGINAL TRACT, PARCEL PROPOSED TO BE DIVIDED, ANY 
PARCELS PREVIOUSLY DIVIDED FROM THE ORIGINAL PARCEL AND 
DATES OF ALL DIVISIONS. 

 
I further certify that the information provided by me in this Claim of Exemption is true and correct 
and that all documents attached to or enclosed with this Claim of Exemption are originals or true, 
complete and correct copies of the originals. 
 
I understand that fraud or intentional misrepresentation shall be grounds for revocation of the claim 
of exemption. 

 
______________________________ 
Signature 

 
______________________________ 
Type or print your name here 

 
______________________________ 
Address 

 
______________________________ 
City, state and zip code 

 
______________________________ 
Telephone number(s) 
 
______________________________ 
Email address 
 

 
 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ____ day of __________, _____. 
 
 

________________________________  
 Title of Notarial Office: 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 8 

 
 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
 
___ The foregoing Claim of Exemption has been approved. 
 
___ The foregoing Claim of Exemption is incomplete.  Please provide us with the following 

information and/or documents so that we can process your claim:  
__________________________________________________________. 

 
___ The foregoing Claim of Exemption is hereby denied for the following reasons: 

 
__________________________________________________________________ 

 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 

 
__________________________________________________________________ 

 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 

 
__________________________________________________________________ 

 
__________________________________________________________________ 

 
__________________________________________________________________ 
 
__________________________________________________________________ 

 
Date:  ____________________  ___________________________________ 

Name 
 
      ___________________________________ 

Title 
 
 
 
 
 


	AGENDA
	 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Regular Meeting - September 17th, 2024

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Resolution No. 110-275 Accounts Payable
	B. Resolution No. 110-276 Indigent Claims
	C. Indigent Burial B2024-011
	D. Claim of Exemption No. 24-010 Ellerbroek & Brittan 

	BOARD OF FINANACE 
	A. September Reconciliation 

	OLD BUSINESS
	A. CLLA JPA Amendment

	NEW BUSINESS
	A. Final Gila National Forest Land and Resource Management Plan Revision 
	B. Approval Gift/Transfer of Ownership of Decommissioned Fuel Tank 

	CONTRACTS-AGREEMENTS-PROCUREMENTS
	A. Road-State Price Agreement-ABC Concrete-Approval
	B. Road-ITB-Bartoo Sand & Gravel-Approval 
	C. Agreement between the County of Sierra and AZ/NM Coalition of Counties
	D. Detention Services MOU Luna County and Sierra County 

	RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
	A. Resolution No. 110-277 Support for The City of Truth or Consequences Cantrell Dam Project 
	B. Resolution No. 110-278 Establishing a Process for the Examination and Installation of Traffic Calming Devices 
	C. Resolution No. 1110-279 Budget 
	D. Ordinance No. 24-001 Amending Subdivision Claim of Exemption 




